TORMNCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 11,2017 |
9:00 AM. |

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DO NOT REMOVE

a
]




T orrance Coumj} Commission

Regular Meeting to be Held at:
Administrative Offices of Torrance County

AGENDA Commission Chambers

October 111, 2017 205 9" Sireet
9:00 A.M. Estancia, NM 87016
Please Silence All Electronic Devices
Call Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation
Approval of Minutes: September 27%, 2017

Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of Consent Agenda:
1. Approval of Checks
2. Indigent Claim(s)
ACTION ITEMS™:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON
(Public Comment, each item: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. Comments are limited to one (1) minute per person.)

*Department Requests/Reports:

1. Updates: a. Various County Departments b. Other Boards or Land Grants (upon request)  c. Forest Service (upon request) ~d. Commission
2. Lease between Torrance County Sheriff’s Department and Document Solutions — Stephanie Dunlap, Sheriff Administrator
3. Grant Agreement(s) for Traffic Enforcement Projects — Stephanie Dunlap, Sheriff Administrator

a. BKLUP/CIOT Project No. 18-OP-RF-103

b. STEP/DNOS Project No. 18-ST-RF-103

*Commission Matters:

4, Interest in Purchase/Lease of Hope Medical Building — Jonathan Richard
5. Appoint Road Viewing Committee to address the Partial Closure of Marty Road
6. Review Proposed Revision & Amendment to Ordinance 94-12 Section 13.E 7 Resolution 2016-18A
a.  Amendment Wording Change
b.  Resolution 2017-051 Establishing the Solid Waste Management Fee as provided in Ordinance 94-12
7. Findings of Fact / Conclusions of Law, Planning & Zoning Decision Ref: D. May
8. Consider adjustment of December 27 Commission Schedule
9.  Consider adjustment of December 24th Holiday Observance - -

*County Manager Requests/Reports:
10. Amendment to Agreement for Inmate Confinement Between Santa Fe County and Torrance County

11. Update

Public Comment / Requests: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are
limited to three (3) minutes per person on any subject.

*EXECUTIVE SESSION:
As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1, the Following Matters Will be Discussed in Closed Session:
a) Pending Litigation related to Ricketts v. Torrance County, Section 10-15-1(H)(3)

*Reconvene from Executive Session:
Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed Meeting:

b) Consider and Act upon, if necessary Litigation related to Ricketts v. Totrance County

*Adjourn



Minutes



Draft Copy
Torrance County Commission
Regular Meeting
September 27, 2017

Commissioners Present: Javier Sanchez, Chair
Julia DuCharme, Member
James Frost, Vice Chair

Others Present: Belinda Garland, County Manager
| Annette Ortiz, Deputy County Manager
- Dennis Wallin, County Attorney
Sylvia Chavez, Admin Assistant

Call to Order:
Chairman Sanchez calls the meeting to order at 9:08am, Felipe Lovato leads the
Pledge of Allegiance and Mayor Sylvia Chavez (myself), gave the Invocation.

Approval of Minutes:

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve the minutes from the September
13™ meeting. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve
the September 13 2017 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes. Chairman Sanchez
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Approval of Meeting Agenda:

Chairman Sanchez asks for approval of the meeting agenda. ACTION TAKEN:
Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve the meeting agenda. Madam
Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor.
MOTION CARRIED.

Approval of Consent Agenda:

Chairman Sanchez asks for approval of the consent agenda. ACTION TAKEN:
Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the consent agenda. Chairman
Sanchez seconds the motion. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks if there are




any indigent claims, Ms. Ortiz states that there is and the amount is $2000.00. No
further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

* Presentation(s):

1. 2018 NMAC Legislative Priorities
a. Resolution 2017- 043 a Resolution Supporting the 2018 Legislative
Priorities of the New Mexico Assoc. of Counties

Ms. Betty Cabber presents the Commission with Resolution 2017-043, which goes
over the NM Association of Counties Legislative Priorities for the 2018 Legislative
Session. All 33 Counties will be presented with the same resolution, the NMAC
feels that with all 33 Counties behind these priorities they have a better chance .
on becoming law. Ms. Cabber encouréges all present to attend the legislative -
session to have their voices heard whether you’re in support of a bill or opposed.
Chairman Sanchez asks for the background on the forfeiture act, Ms. Cabber-
stated that this was introduced at the last legislative session but was not passed.
The forfeiture act is to ensure that property of anyone being arrested is not:sold
or kept by any agency until the individual has been convicted. Documentation'’:
hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve
Resolution 2017-043 Supporting the 2018 Legislative Priorities of the NM Assoc.
of Counties. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. Madam Commissioner
DuCharme wants clarification on the details of the priorities, she verifies that each
county will vote on this resolution. She would have liked to have seen more
details on the priorities, Ms. Cabber lets Madam Commissioner DuCharme know
that if she has any questions or needs more information she can always call Steve
Copelman with the Assoc. of Counties or contact her for more information.
Madam Commissioner DuCharme also states that she would like to have these
priorities on separate resolutions, she may want to support one but not all of
them. Ms. Cabber mentions that she has a board of Directors meeting on October
13™ and she will let the board know of Madam Commissioner DuCharme’s
concerns.
Michael Godey states that as a Commission you have the right to vote on these as
you see fit, so if you wanted to vote on them all together or individually you can.
Dan DeCosta would like to know what the intent of the bill is, is it to change the
law or support forfeiture without convictions.
Linda Jaramillo gives a brief description of the election law act, this act would
combine all elections, Municipal, School, Conservation Districts and all into one




election on the odd years. Ms. Jaramillo voted against this at the Clerk’s affiliate
meeting. She is thinking for constituents it may be too confusing and would prefer
that they stay as is.

No further discussion, Commission votes, 2 in favor Madam Commissioner
DuCharme opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

2. Document Solutions-Marcos Chavez |
a. Lease between Torrance County Sheriff’s Department and

Document Solutions
Marcos Chavez and Jocelyn Gorman with Document Solutions are here today to
give the Commission a brief history on their Company. Ms. Gorman tells the
Commission that this a New Mexico Co., started in an 8x10 office space by her
family. The company is very passionate about giving back to the Community, they
~ view their.customers as business partners not just account holders. Document

Solutions services several School districts, some local Municipal officesand . .:.
Military Bases. County Manager Garland asks Mr. Chavez & Ms. Gorman what it is -
.. . - ~.exXagtly-they are here today to. present to the Commission. Ms. Gorman states:. .
. 1 »theyare here today to present the contract with-the Sheriff’s office and answer:...
any questions the Commission may have. Ms. Garland mentions that the Sheriffis::

office is unaware of this contract being presented today and asks if this can be .-
tabled until further information can be done on the contract. Documentation
hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to table this
item so that the Sheriff’s office and the Manager’s office can go over the contract
with Document Solutions. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all in favor. ITEM TABLED.

3. Youth Employment Appreciation Certificate

Ms. Concha Cordova from YDI is here today to present the Commission with a
certificate of appreciation for the County’s participation in the Youth Employment
program. The County Manager’s office has been very helpful in employing youth
during the summer and Ms. Cordova is here today to present the County with
their Certificate. The certificate is read into the record: This Certificate is awarded
to Torrance County Manager Office. In recognition for your participation in the
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Program and your dedication in
training & employing New Mexico Youth.

INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION TAKEN.




4. Update on Mountainair Learning Center-Michael Godey, Resident
Mr. Michael Godey would like to inform the Commission that the learning center
in Mountainair is now up and operational. The center will offer GED classes and
computers to access online courses. This learning center is sponsored by Citizens
of Mountainair not the school district, therefore all the supplies...i.e. computers
and books have been donated by the citizens, there is still a need for more
computers so if anyone has old computers they need to get rid of they can be
donated to the learning center. The center is located in the old Town Offices, next
to the Dr. Saul Community Center. INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION TAKEN.

“*Department Request/Reports:

5. Updates: a. Various County Departments b. Other Boards or Land

Grants ‘(’upon request) c. Forest Service (upon request) d. Commission"

T N T R P B SRR A

: Tracev I\/laster DWI Coordmator- has recelved a fully executed copy of the grant

'j': .agreement from DFA. She has been workmg with local elementary schools will be

helping with Estancia’s red ribbon week. She will be having training on Saturday’s
for mental health training. The class is limited to 10 spaces and the cost of the
training is $10.00 per person. The 6! annual dance under the stars was a great
success, largest turn out they have had.

Dan DeCosta-Code, Enforcement- Planning and Zoning has received grant funding
for Tire amnesty and illegal dumping, which the MOU’s are on the agenda for
approval by the Commission.

Lester Gary, Torrance County Fire Chief- has completed the tour of all the fire
departments in the County with County Manager Garland. Everything went well.
There are 2 departments that have issues. There needs to be a new well at
district 5 and there is a bat problem at the Duran Fire station. Chief Gary is
working on the reorganization of the fire departments. Has had meetings with the
local municipalities’ fire departments. The fire department vehicles have been
stripped and he is working with HR on job descriptions. He is also looking into
updated MOU’s with the municipalities. Has had 2 chiefs meeting since coming on




as the County Fire Chief. Commissioner Frost thanks Chief Gary for a great
update, Madam Commissioner DuCharme also thanks Chief Gary for a very
eloquent update. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks Chief Gary about
purchasing washers & dryers for the departments. Chief Gary mentions that the
machines they will purchase are called “extractors” and he will be buying a set for
the north part of the county as well as a set for the south part of the County but
for now they have the solvent to wash their uniforms.

Martin Lucero, Emergency Manager- will be planning on doing a Winter Storm
exercise soon. He was able to do a flooding exercise in August that covered the
Estancia area, everything went well with that exercise. Mr. Lucero is looking into
getting grant funding to put fences around the Sheriff’s office as well as at
Dispatch for security measures. A representative from Homeland Security came
down and inspected our building for vulnerability, so Mr. Lucero should be gettlng
those results soon and w:II share them Wlth the Commission. :

d. Commission Update: ;
’Dlstrlct #1 Commnssnoner Frost would Ilke to thank the Road Department for all

o of:their hard work on the road repairs in district 1 & 2. He has gotten a'lot of calls

-about the repairs and the people are happy with the roads: So thank you road
'department

District #2: Madam Commissioner DuCharme reads a thank you card she received
from CoreCivic/CCA. She would like to thank them for being good neighbors for
27 years. Madam Commissioner DuCharme is helpful that the facility will be used
in the future.

District #3: Chairman Sanchez would also like to thank the Road Department for
taking care of the roads in the County.

Break at 10:17am
Back from Break at 10:25am

6. Review by Commission Petition to Permit the Location of Polling
" Place Outside Precinct Boundaries & Review of Order to Permit the




Location of Polling Place Outside Precinct Boundaries-Linda Jaramillo,

County Clerk

Ms. Linda Jaramillo presents the Commission with the petition and information on
the order going to District Court. The Court will be petitioned to have a precinct
moved outside of its boundaries, precinct 10 which was at the Mountainair High
School Gymnasium will be moving into precinct 9's boundaries. Ms. Jaramillo will
also be moving the Catholic Center polling place to the Dr. Saul Community
building. This is within precinct 9 so it does not need a petition or court order. Ms.
Jaramillo feels that having both precincts in the same location will be more
convenient for the voters in the Mountainair precincts. The Town of Mountainair
has installed a handicap ramp, the hand rails will be installed soon so that the
facility will be ready for next year’s primary election in June. Documentation
hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to support

the petition to move precinct 10 out of its boundaries and moved into precinct 9’s

boundaries at the Dr. Saul Community Center. Madam Commissioner DuCharme
seconds the motion. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks if there will be

~ notification for voters about the move, Ms. Jaramillo states that she will.inform.. . .. . -
" thé voters of the change before the election arid will hive signs at the old polling: -
" ‘placés‘on Election Day. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.:: * -

13. Partial Closure of Marty Road-Felipe Lovato, Resident

Mr. Felipe Lovato resident of Abo comes before the Commission today to request
partial closure of Marty Rd. Mr. Lovato gives a brief history of the property along
Marty Rd, the land is either owned by Mr. Chilton, the Lovato’s or is state owned.
Mr. Lovato leases the land from the state for his cattle and the cow trail that is on
the property is not a public easement. He has been told by the state that it is up
to Mr. Lovato to keep trespassers out of the land. There has been people on the
road that have thrown their trash along the road and have broken into properties
off of Marty Rd. Mr. Lovato states that on Labor Day weekend there was a vehicle
abandoned on private property. Mr. Lovato is here today to ask the Commission
to close that portion of Mary Rd that is a county road. Commissioner Frost states
that there is a process in which this needs to be done, there will be a committee
that will need to be appointed and thinks that it can get done at the next meeting
if that is what the Commission decides. Ms. Annette Ortiz said that they can put
this on the next meeting agenda. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks how
many residents live on this 7/10ths of a mile off of Marty Rd. Mr. Lovato states




| .:-aDeCosta, Code Enforcement Officer

that he is the only one that lives on that portion of the road. His brother (who
passed away last year) has a house past his residents but no one lives there.
Madam Commissioner DuCharme mentions that there has been some concerns
about some of the gates that have been put up on the 2 miles that have been
vacated by the Commission previously on Marty Rd. Mr. Lovato said that
everyone that had signed the petition to close that portion of Marty Rd were all:
ok with the road being closed. Mr. Leonard Lujan comes to the podium to state
that this is the reason why the road closure policy was pUt into place, so that
everyone in the area will be notified and aware of the closure. County Manager
Garland asks if the residence of Mr. Lovato’s brother is sold can or will they be
land locked and the answer was no. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a
motion to start the process on the partial closure of Mary Rd. Commissioner Frost
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

7. Memorandum of Understanding between Torrance County & i

~EVSWHA for lllegal Dumping Clean- -up Service & Dumpster Rental Dan

Mr. DeCosta presents the Commission with an MOU Wlth EVSWA for Illegal ,
Dumping Clean-up. There are a few changes from the MOU we had in place
Documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a
motion to approve the MOU for lllegal Dumping Clean-up & Dumpster Rental.
Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

8. Memorandum of Understanding between Torrance County &
EVSWA for Tire Amnesty Services & Fees-Dan DeCosta, Code
Enforcement Officer

Mr. DeCosta presents another MOU with EVSWA for Tire Amnesty, this is for the
whole County to include municipalities as well. This MOU does have a change in
the amount of tires allowed, only 9 tires can be brought in a load. Documentation
hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve
the MOU with EVSWA for Tire Amnesty. Madam Commissioner DuCharme
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.



9. Resolution 2017-048 Directing Torrance County Employees to
Obtain National Incident Management System (NIMS Incident

Command System) (ICS) Training-Martin Lucero, Emergency Manager

Mr. Martin Lucero presents the Commission with Resolution 2017-048. This
resolution will ensure that all County employees train in NIMS. This will help
personnel coordinate their efforts to effectively and efficiently provide the
highest levels of incident management. Documentation hereto attached. ACTION
TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve Resolution 2017-048
Directing Torrance County Employees to Obtain National Incident Management
System. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. Madam
Commissioner DuCharme asks who in the County needs to receive the tramlng,
Mr. Lucero stated that all employees need to do the training, elected officials do
not have to but it is recommended that they do the training as well. This training
will help the County compete and receive funding from Homeland Security. No*
further d|scu5510n aH in favor. MOTION CARRIED S

cu it 104 FY16/17 Extension Letter(s) for CAP & SI Leonard Lulan

fSupermtendent : A

a. Extension Letter & Resolutlon 2017- 049 CAP

" b. Extension Letter & Resolution 2017-050 SB .
Mr. Leonard Lujan is asking the Commission to approve the letters of extension
for the state projects. Mr. Lujan mentions that they are requesting the extension
early but with the winters months coming up that could delay the projects.
Documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a
motion to approve Resolutions 2017-049 CAP & 2017-50 SB. Commissioner Frost
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

11. Architect Contract for Counter Remodel Project-Tracy Sedillo,
Treasurer

Ms. Tracy Sedillo informs the Commission that the cost for the Architect for the
counters came in higher than anticipated, it's within the allotted amount
allocated by the Commission but the amount puts it over the amount per the
procurement process, so we will have to go out for bid. Ms. Sedillo would like to
use the design done by the Architect for the bid process. Documentation hereto
attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the




Architect contract for the counter remodel project. Madam Commissioner
DuCharme seconds the motion. Chairman Sanchez recommends that we wait for
this project to be done until we find out what happens with CoreCivic. Ms. Sedillo
mentions that the money allocated for this project was from infrastructure
monies and that money cannot be used for anything else. This project will also
help our offices become ADA compliant.

Ms. Linda Jaramillo states that in the 20 years she has been in office there have
been few instances that we have had to deal with few irate customers but with
things the way they are nowdays it would be in the County’s best interest to
protect all of their employees. No further discussion, Commission Votes, 2 in
favor Chairman Sanchez against. MOTION CARRIED.

*Commission Matters:

12. Request for Proposals for Legal Ser\nces for Torrance County-
' Commissioher DuCharme ' W e TR e

Madam Commissioner DuCharme was unable to get aII the information for this =+ =

agenda item, so'she is asking that the Commission table this item. ACTION
TAKEN: Madam Commissioner DuCharme makes as motion to table Proposals for
Legal Services. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
in favor. ITEM TABLED.

*County Manager Requests/Reports:

15. Ratify Building Agreement for PMS Internet Upgrade with Century
Link

| County Manager Garland presents this ratification for internet upgrade at the
PMS medical center in Mountainair. They are needing this upgrade to help with
their medical billing and patient reporting. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks
if the County owns the building, County Manager Garland responded yes the
County owns the building. Documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN:
Madam Commissioner DuCharme makes a motion to approve the Ratification of
Building Agreement for PMS, Internet Upgrade with Century Link. Commissioner
Frost seconds the motion.



Hank Van Es, resident-he has had issues with Century Link and asks if there is
another provider the County can use or look into.
No further discussion, all in favor. ACTION TAKEN.

16. Review & Approval of First Amendment to Contract Between

Torrance County & CoreCivic

County Manager Garland asks the Commission table this item. ACTION TAKEN:
Commissioner Frost makes a motion to table the First Amendment to Contract
Between Torrance County & CoreCivic. Chairman Sanchez seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all in favor. ITEM TABLED.

17. Update

County Manager reads her report:

She has toured the County Fire Departments with Fire Chief Gary, met with the
New Fire Chief of Moriarty as well. Attended a meeting at Magistrate Court for

- “Justice Partners: Spoke with our new auditing firm' Hinkle and'Landers. Financé: <+ 3+ "o

Director Amanda Ténorio & Kathryn Hernandez attended training with Triadic
which is the financial software program the County uses. Attended hearing on
pending litigation. Is continuing to work with Department heads on any issues and
is still learning the day to day operational procedures for the County. Managers’
report hereto attached.

Meeting Recessed AT 11:40 AM
Back from Recess AT 1:40 PM

*1:30 P.M. Public Hedring: public Hearing to consider proposed revisions to section 13 of Solid
Waste ordinance 94-12 regarding discounts to solid waste management fees.

14. Review Proposed Revision & Amendment to Ordinance 94-12
Section 13.E 7 Resolution 2016-18A

a. Amendment Wording Change

Mr. Steve Guetschow, Planning and Zoning director gives a recap from the last
Commission meeting. Mr. Dan DeCosta has been verifying vacant land
exemptions for the EVSWA (Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority). With some of

10




the comments from people who were protesting the charge on vacant land
exemptions due to them only living on the property part time, we need a true
definition of “vacant land”. In order for our code enforcement officer to enforce
our ordinance with the current provisions and for those provisions be upheld in
court we need that definition. The vacant land exemptions are checked bi-
annually and that is a lot of man hours in the field for Dan. Steve reads Ordinance
94-12 Solid Waste Ordinance Section 13.E for the record. Mr. Guetschow has
prepared two (2) different draft proposals to amend the ordinance, Section 13.E.
One of the drafts would eliminate the vacant land exemption and the other
outlines what Resolution 2016-18A details for vacant land exemptions. Drafts
hereto attached

Since the fall of 2016 Dan has verified 152 vacant land exemptions up until the

Commission asked him to suspend the inspection of these exemptions. Steve does

a quick calculation of lost revenues, which the monthly fee is $19.21 a month, for

a year. The loss in revenue is $35,039.04. Mr. Guetschow asks if the Commission
has any que‘§tiqns for him regarding the perlQ:s)ed amendments.

~ Chairran Sanchez goes over the proposed amendments for clarification and the -
- recommendation from Planning and Zoning which is to eliminate the vacant land
exemption. Mr. Guetschow states that not having the exemption is what Code
Enforcement prefers due to the difficulty proving the vacant exemption. If EVSWA
would have a time limit on the exemption forms they may be a little helpful for
Dan to do the exceptions, this way he would have all the names and addresses to
inspect and have time to work on them instead of getting them on a monthly
basis.

Dan DeCosta, Code Enforcement Officer informs the Commission that he gets
anywhere from 10-12 exempt files to inspect on a monthly basis. He believes
there are 300-400 exempt accounts.

Danette Cabber-EVSWA tells the Commission that there are 489 vacant exempt
accounts on file, which is a loss of $118,000.00 annually. There are over 4000
accounts with EVSWA and 75% of those accounts are paid.

Art DuCharme-resident explains that he has a vacant land that he has paid on
before this exemption and now he pays nothing. He had asked the authority

11




before why he was being charged and the response he got from them was that it

was due to account maintenance fee. in the past customers were asked to sign an

affidavit attesting to the vacancy by Mr. Ellis who was the manager of EVSWA why
is Code Enforcement involved with this now. People are being threatened of going
to court if Code enforcement is not allowed on their property.

Ron Delashmutt is a Bernalillo County resident but has recently purchased two
properties in Torrance County off of foreclosure. He has filed a vacant exemption
because there is no waste being created at this residences. If he produces any
waste he takes it with him to Bernalillo County and disposes of it there.

Mike (last name not audible and did not sign in) is confused on the vacancy price,
he asks if the County is the one that sets the price for the fee. The Commission
answers, yes. He believes that the County is helping generate funding for the
Authority and feels that the Authority should place a salary cap on their
- Administration. He feels that closing on Sunday may help the Authority save
money because it seems to him that the bottom line here is money. He suggests
“that EVSWA should get a list of property owners from the County and use that
- system to check to see who has vacant land and who doesn’t. Mike feels that this
process should be done just like when getting propane, only get billed when you
need it. He hopes that the Commission recognizes what is being said here today
and makes the right decision for the County and their residents.

Hank Van Es from the legal perspective Ordinance 94-12 states actual state
statues allowing Counties to charge for waste services. In section 3 E & F, it states
that only the users of the service can and will be charged. He believes the elected
officials here are in breach of their oath of office. Nothing trumps a state statue,
the Commission has power over county owned property but nothing else, not
over private property. Therefore Planning and Zoning has no authority on private
property.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that the amended ordinance charges a
fee to those people who use a private hauler.

Michael Godey this whole hearing came about when a resident came forward for
a fee being charged and the deliverance of that charge.

12




Charlene Guffey explains that prior to the amendment the charge was $10.00 a
quarter for vacant land. Ms. Guffey asks Dan of all the exemptions he inspected
how many were actually not vacant. Dan answered that there were about 5 or 6
out of the 152. Ms. Guffey expresses the need for no exemptions at all, the users
of the service should not be responsible or pick up the slack for everyone else.

Clement Austin asks what the management salaries are at EVSWA, someone from
the audience stated $75,000.00, Mr. Austin did some research and the average
salary for Torrance County is $35,000.00 he believes that EVSWA could save
money by cutting salaries from management. -

John Lindsey of Little John’s Towing feels that the Authority should make
adjustments for those who are abusing the system and hold them accountable,
not everyone else. Mr. Lindsey informs the Commission that he was turned away
at one of the stations because they were full, so he wonders if he will get charged
 more the next time he goes because his load will be bigger. Mr. Lindsey believes
the Commission has a hard decision to make but it must be done.

Michael Godey reminds the Commlssmn that thls public hearlng today is to define
what vacant means. : o

Break at 2:45 pm
Back from Break at 2:55 pm

Madam Commissioner DuCharme reads a portion from the ordinance, she asks
Dan what part of the ordinance gives him permission to go onto private property
and asks Dan why he is doing more than his job description. Madam
Commissioner asks Dan to do his job and follow what the ordinance says but she
also mentions that she does not agree with some of the wording in the ordinance.

Dan DeCosta explains that there is another section in the ordinance that gives him ‘
the authority to check properties and reminds the Commission that inspecting
property has always been done. EVSWA used to do this before and they asked for
code enforcements help. Mr. DeCosta explains that he is only enforcing the
County’s ordinance, he never went on private property he was viewing the
property from the road. Mr. DeCosta states that the ordinance defines what
vacant is but someone needs to determine the definition of vacant. Mr. DeCosta

13




explains that there are times that he has to use his judgement on some of these
exemptions and if residents feel that he is wrong, then the resndent has the
opportunity to challenge his decision.

Dennis Wallin explains to the Commission that anything Mr. DeCosta views from
the road that is suspicious or as probable cause gives him the authority to go on
private property. Mr. DeCosta can either get permiséion from the land owner or
get a court order to go on private property. He reminds the Commission that if
they do not like this Ordinance, they have the authority to change it.

County Manager Garland asks the Commission how do we verify vacant land
exemptions. Ms. Garland reads the definition of vacant from the Webster
dictionary online.

Commissioner Frost has heard from the public and would like to give his opinion.

He feels that he is to blame for the discounts, he spoke witha lot of residents and-

heard what they had to say and that is why he asked for the fee to be removed on
vacancy properties. Commissioner Frost feels that you should be able to tell when
a house is'vacant, people may have furniture in the house even have electricity
but you can tell if no one lives on the property. If there is trash or waste on the
property then you know that someone is living on the property.

Betty Cabber tells the Commission to keep it simple and judgement must be used
on these decisions.

Steve Guetschow explains that someone has to define what utility and furnishing
means to the ordinance.

Chairman Sanchez said we have to decide what vacant means, there are a lot of
questions in the middle of the definition which can muddle the definition. He
would like to see Commissioner Frost’s thoughts in writing. Chairman Sanchez
believes this has become more difficult than perceived which may move the
Commission to eliminate the vacant exemption. Madam Commissioner DuCharme
would like to help Commissioner Frost with the definition.

14




Brent Myrick feels that Mr. DeCosta has enough to do with his county job, why is
he doing the inspections for EVSWA. Madam Commissioner DuCharme answered
that Mr. DeCosta is enforcing the County’s ordinance.

Chairman Sanchez states that there is some more work that needs to be done on
the definitions and would like to see Commissioner Frost’s and Madam
Commissioner DuCharme thoughts and definitions in writing and discuss the
definition at another meeting.

Adjourn

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to adjourn the September 27,
2017 Regular Commission Meeting. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds
the motion. No further discussion, the Commission votes all in favor none
opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 3:55 pm

Chairman Javier Sanchez Sylvia Chavez

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance

County NM website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in

the Torrance County Clerk’s office and the audio of this meeting will be
aired on our local radio station KXNM.

15




Consent Agenda



pate: 10/05/17 13:48:03 {CHEC61}
CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 108

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF 218,020.54 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN-
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 10/05/2017 . WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT 'THE SERVICES HAVE BEEN
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT ‘THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST BY

James W. Frost Javier Sanchez Julia Ducharme Linda Jaramillo

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedillo

| ¢



YTITE GIEM/EDIVHE dVEy HEDVIGEY ¥ 4IVdEd LT0Z/82/60
FTITE IpnId LI0A TT YIVAEN £2°SE¥
£2T°SEY $TOTE LT0T/82/60 LT8TETT T02Z-S0-T0%  {EOIANES EIHTINOD 3 EONVHD TIO ESEIA ¥ HATIOWOLOY NENE0D 80%T0T O TO
ST SIE INEWEOYNYW ASTI 19°0ST TAINED HOLYASIC-TTE
CLELYEEOPS # EDIOANT
ZESTE ONIATINE FATIVALSININAY
ST-STE ZTESTE LT0Z/8Z/60 LIBTETT 852T-90~009  EOIANES ¥ TITJEN LIX QIY LSATI L10Z/82/860
ZLELYEE0%E # EDIOANT EYA--34
T9° 08T £92TE LT0Z/82/60 LTETE0T 8v2Z~08-1T6 MDOLSEY ATIEIIAT - ¥ Z -ON NOIIWNOZE0D SYINID LOPTOT O TO
S8°TZOT J3TYERS ALNNOD 60°080T ININFDYNYH ADNEDITN
2ZE2ET’0PZSET # EDIOANT
69" S¥ 96¥TE / /7 22Z2-05-T0% ONTAETHS AEIYWILSH
9L" LBE 96%1E / 7/ T02Z~05~T0% SYOIOELOYE ¥EMOd AAHLIVE = ¥
09°88S 96VTE LT0Z/82/60 LT8Z66 T£TT-08-T0% INOOW FOYY NOAWEM -~ T
88STE prcosece-td
88STE JYBEWY /AT LT02/82/60
88STE ¥T Qa7 ONIIONNG § SHIYES ¥6°T0TZ
60°080T 88STE LT0Z/8Z/60 LTBZ6T §592~8C-LTF JYIANOISTY FHOWIL, NOIWE - 0% ATEENS SHIHD 90%TOT & TO
06° %€ SNOIIOETH LT %EET WHINEO HOIVISIA-TI6 €L TED YALTIES TEHNINY
06" ¥E /7 80€Z~TT-T0¥ TITE XTHINOW MIETO
€9°PHET /7 802Z-08-TT6 TIIE ATHLNOW HOIYESIA DL L102/82/60
v9°6¥ !/ 7/ 802Z-08-116 TIIE ATHINOW HOIVESIA DL 06°098T
€L TEY LT0Z/8Z/60 LTIBZES 80TZ-28-TO%V  TITd XIHLNOW YALIIHS TYWINY DL -d00D DIVLDETE WN THALNED S0%TOT O TO
S7°S8%T ONTFOLINOH ALINOWACD
96TLEOT # HOIOANT L1I02/82/60
SINVANHIET (6) Sv-S8¥T
S¥°S8%T L102/82/60 LT8ZTEL 8T2Z~EL-0TF ISNONY-SIINA aday¥/s4an ONI I € FO¥TOT O TO
85" %8 SNOLLOETE
LT0Z/8T/60
$PTIS # HOTOANI 8S° %8
85°¥8 08STE LT0T/82/60 LT8Z69 6TZZ~-TZ-T0F SHIOTEANT C¥YD (I JBIOA 00§ - T SHOTANAS NOIILOETE JEIYWOLAY €0%T0T O TO
00°668 INAWIOTTY TEId TIVIS 00°8€E0T YELNED HOIVASIA-TT6
EPESEE # EDIOANT
60STE JFA0D [OYINNOL
00°668 60STE LT0T/82/60 L18Z6S 8%2Z-T6-£T% ONIQIOL QITOS TEODNE ONYLXE
6%6SEE # HOIOANT
0TSTE 00ST WYY ST0Z ¥0d SAYVYE J¥EN
0TSTE MOVTE «€ SHI¥ES 0¥d LT02/82/60
DTSTE 00ST WYd 9T0Z ¥OJ YAACD [WANNOL 00" LEBT
00°8£0T 0TSTE LT0Z/82/60 LT8LED 102Z-08-TT6 ONIQIOZ QITOS TOONE ONYIXE (T) OTT ‘SWOLSAD 0I0Y Z0¥TOT O T0
00° 0§28 INANIOUNYA AONIFOITWE
L8STE WALSAS
LBSTE ONTIHOIT HIONEN ¥Od JALAVAIY
LBSTE ONTONVHED HETOTHHEA NYOITZE - 9 L102/82/60
LBSTE WILSAS 0070528
0070425 LBSTE L102/82/60 LI8TET 5597-82~42% ONIIHOIT WYY SLONIY NYOITEd - 9 ONT INHWIINDE FEId YISIIVY I0%¥T0T O TO
Junoury # od qING 4 doTOoAUT Wwe3I SUTT woTIATIOSIA SweN TIEA #ID

T rabeq

LT0Z/%/0T-LT02/22/6 QEINING SMOEHD

ONILSIT MOZHD

(09DEED) TS9%IE€T LT/SO/OT :d3ed



8T9TE 8T608T-AWL LT0Z/TZ/6 NO SSET
8T9IE SYATTO "7 A€ TYAQNEAY TYEHEEA
8TITE SZEY HLIM SO0T
8T9TE ITOE QVEQ OML JO SEONIDYE ~ ¢
8T91¢ Lag ¥ zad Lt0z/8¢/60
8T9TE SNIJ ONTMO0T - 2 0€°2oT
0€°29T 8T9TE LT0Z/82/60 LTI8ZE0Z 8%22-26-TT¥ HOLTH ¥EIATEDHY AYM € ~ Z FUYMTYYE ARLNOMISONL S:LIYH STPTOT © TO
66°8T INYND NOILIOEINLSIC IMJ
S¥96€Z8 # HDIOANI
85STE 6T608T-JWL LT0Z/L/6 NO SOTT
8SSTE ZEMNONNEE X X€ TYAQ¥AdY TYEIHEA L102/82/60
8SSTE SINEAT WOE C(EOD 66°8T
66°8T 8SSTE LT02/82/60 LT8ZE6T 61ZT-€0~509 NOISNELXHE/ONIIHDIT J00QLN0 TUYMMRIVE AHIMOMISOYL SI3VH SIYIOT O TO
£%°092 JATEEHS ALNOOD
0€TTE LTO0Z IsSnonv LT0Z/82/60
0EZTE “0'S WOS HEYMAEVH £%°09¢
£%°092 DETTE LT0Z/82/60 LTBTEBT §127-0S~T0% SUDOT ‘SZEX ‘SMIE¥OS 'SITOE ‘SION HAYMONYH AEISOMISONL S INVH $TFTOT © 1O
00°8% ATYS AINAOD
T82TE J0L NOISSHONOD Y44 YIDNVISH £102/82/60
T8ZIE saane 00" 8%
00°8% T8ZTE L1T02/82/60 LTETELT LYTZT-€5-TTY aNY SINZONIININHINS YOS STYEW STOOHDS JITENd WIONVYISE €IFT0T O TO
00°S€ YAINTD HOIVISIA-TTE
SSSTT # HDIOANT L102/82/60
9LSTE MDMML 00ST WYE 9102 00°s¢g
00" SE SLETE LT0T/82/60 LT8ZEST 1022-08~116 ¥OS UIYEEY GIHD QIEIBSANIM SSYTH OLOY NIVINAOW ISV ZI%¥T0T © TO
00" LLIT AITYIHS AINOOD
8TZIE LTOZ 1SNOnY
8TZIE FONYNSINTYA HTOIHIA LT02/82/60
8TZTE ANTINOY ‘SNOIIVION HYIL 'SALITL 00" LLTT
00" LLIT 8TLIE LT02/82/60 LTBTEST T02ZT-05-T0% IIY ‘SEXII HEIL ‘SEDNVHD IO HATIOWOINY LA TIF¥TOT O IO
T 67T JATYTHS AINOCD
L102/82/60
980TLNT # HOIOANI $Z 6%T
YT 6¥T LT0C/82/60 LT8Z6FT £022~05-10% LTOT/L/6~LTOT/8/8 SHOUYHD ONI SNOILATOS INEWODOT 0T¥I0T O TO
00°02 INYED ONINIVAL ¥3a
€-THSY-LTO0Z # HOTOANI LT02/82/60
T9STE ZETYZNOD-YTIHE "L 00°02
00702 TOSTE LT0Z/82/60 LTBTEET 997ZZ~S8-TT6 3 NYHDUNNEN ‘€ - @S¥00D0 ¥dd - ¢ DT STIYUD NOOW INESEA 60¥TOT © TO
€2 SEY NOISSTWWOD ALNOOD
YI9TE TOT6TEYBIIETTANDT *NIA
YTITE XONINDE 8002
PIITE XYL
PTITE !SEETL IVl Z YIVEEY
YI9TE fEOYId NI MOWE EONIE
Junowy # od qaIva $# SDTOAUL was3r [UTT uotadiaosad SweN FIVA #ID
z :ebed L10T/%/0T-LT02/22/6 QIINI¥d SOTHD  ONILSIT AOEHD (09DEHD) TS:9%:€T LT/S0/0T *=3ed



6€089 # HOTOANT

6TI9TE 6T608T-dNL LTOZ/TZ/6 NO TTST L102/82/60
6T9TE SYAITO °f1 A€ TYAONIIY dYEIIA T6° %9
T6° %9 6T9TE LT0Z/82/60 LT8ZE6T §522-€£8-¥09 SAYNL II0¥L - € DTI ‘SUYEL YN SZTYTOT O TO
26°99T  ADOTONHOEL NOLLYWNOINI
LT0Z/82/60
S95%6 # HOIOANI 26°99T
z6°99T LT0T/82/60 LT8ZE9Z ZTLZT-G9-T10% EDYYHD ATHINOW-LI QI SEOTANES JENJILNI O80T FZHTOT O TO
00" zTs INFHIOTTY S¥Id HIVLIS
LT0Z/82/60
00°zTs
00° 229 LT02/82/60 LT8ZE8T $02Z-T16-8T¥ LTOZ OdXZ SWE/EII WN'O¥I0D0S AAITEM “RAYMET £ZFTOT O TO
00°228 INERLOTIY E8Id FIVLIS
LT0T/82/60
00° 228
00°228 LT0Z/8T/60 LTBTELT S0Z2-16-8TF LT0Z OdXE SWE/HYII WN'O¥E0D0S ANTIAYL NIYMET Z2Z¥IOT O TO
69°L0T  SEOTII0 HATIVALSINTRIY
98T # HDIOANI
STOTE 02608 T-IWL LI0Z/SC/6 NO 9T€T
STITE SYATTO 71 X€ TYAO¥YEAY TUSHEN LT02Z/82/60
ST9TE YHINED 69°L0T
69°L0T ST9TE LT0Z/82/60 LTBZEST §TZZ-ST-TO%  ¥OINES AIMVINOW IV NIVMQ ¥VdID O7TT ‘ONILSWOTE SINOL TZ¥IOT O TO
¥6° 1182 INZRINVAEA EONYNIL
8L°998 /7 Z0IT-$5~T0V LTeZ/82/60
8T LEOT /7 7/ 20TZ-SS-T0¥% ¥6°TI8Z
86°L06 LT0Z/82/60 L18Z62ZT ¥902~SS-T0¥ SHEA ALTYNZE HLIIM JEMO SEXYL FOIANIS EANEARY TYNIEINT 0Z%T0T ¥ TO
00°L62 INVED ONINIVEL YIG
LT02/82/60
AREAYOY INIWEDHOSNE MYI 00°L62
00°L62 LT02/82/60 LTI8ZETT S02Z-58-T16 2 VINYS-ONINIVIL IANYES ‘TIEMOH 6T¥TOT O TO
857802 YHLTEHS TYRING SE€TLOT ONINGZ % ONINNY'IL
LT0Z/82/60
857802 /7 20e2-28~T10¥ TE0S WHITHHS TYHINY DL £€6°STE
SE€°L0T LTIDZ/82/60 LTBZEET z0Z2-80-589 LTOZ-dEEWELAES THOL 234 “OD TITO NIZILSNOH 8I¥TOT © TO
867698 INFREDYNYN MSTI
0068€¥TT # HDIOANI
OLYTE EOIAS0 S YHENSYHAL
0LYTE S~IWI I6 ISISSYAATNA NIWIYD (T) LT0Z/82/60
0LFIE "LdEd H¥IS B6°699
86°69S 0LYTE LT0Z/82/60 LTBZ6TIZ 8%ZZ-90-009 S-IWT IS ISISSYAALHET MNIWgYD (T) “DNI S NYWIOH LTHTOT O TO
0E" 29T XYL ESIOXE E¥I4 $%/T
$LYTIYZE # EDIOANI
uUnowy # od SIVa # SDTOAUT WYL SUTI uot3dTIosaa SureN FIda #310

€ :abeg

L10Z/%/0T-LT0T/2C/6

JEINIId SMIHHD HNILSIT AOEHD

(09DBED) TS:9%:E€T LI/SO/0T :93eQ



0LSTE ONINIVEL ESYESIA LT0T/82/60
OLSTE ACIDISEAOITEYD S0 INTWTDYNYW 007002
00°002 OLSTIE L10Z/82/60 LTBZEEE 9922-T6-80% TULIASOH-E@¥d TUANNY HIS NOIIVANNOS HIOLILISNI INVEH WN €EPTOT O TO
.
80" ¥SE SATEEHS ZLNAOD
L80E # EDIOANI LT0Z/92/60
8ISTE FOIII0 20 ¥S€
80 ¥SE 8TSTE LT0Z/82/60 LTBZEBE ZLZT-05-T0% S, ZITYSHS MEN YOI SATA - 22 SWHLSAS DNINOOT WN ZEFTOT O TO
LL"SETE INFWLOTIY 8T ZIYIS
%2026 # HOIOANI
TYLL MEN INDOW
TIYAS INQOW (ETEYIIVAEE NON)
S0°6%ET LT0Z/8T/60 LIBTELE T022-T6-60% FATL NI TIYN S/L ¥ ENIONE
52026 # HOIOANT
€YD ¥ QEE NI SEIOH
IATYATE ¥ ONINIM TTY ‘DVAH SAOREY L102T/82/60
savg EYVYE C8/¥Nd ' SUOYE LL*SETE
ZL"9%8T LT0Z/8Z/60 LT8TE9E 1022-16-£T¥ FOYHOLE/HOYD D0T HAOWAY 9ad OTT SOLVIYEdY WN TEFIOT O TO
T8" €8 SZIYEHS ALNOOD
LT0Z/82/60
LTOZ/LT/® T8° €8
I8°€8 LT0Z/82/60 LTBZESE TZZT-0S-T0¥ ay¥ AI0dEa INOISNYIL HAYIOTTIEL META NIYINDOW 0E¥TOT O TO
L%°89 YEANSTERL XINAOD
£080-TFLESETOO0T # EDIOANI LT02/82/60
PHETE ISTIYIOHIS XYL EWIL I¥vd L% 89
L% 89 PYETE LT02/82/60 LIBTEFE TZZZ-0E-T0% a¥ INSRAOTINE HAVIORTEL, MITA NIYINOOW 6Z%T0T O TO
s6°L8 Zd INYED ONILISIA HWOH
LLYS # EDIOANI
ELSTE NO"EIY L10Z/82/60
ELSTE ISNOOTIVE ‘¥Eavd ENSSIL ‘Sand S6°L8
S6°L8 ELSTE LT0ZT/82/60 LIBZEEE %2Zz~65-629 ‘SNOOAS ‘SOVE ENVHIOTTED ‘AANYD ST00E ALYYINOW 8ZFTOT O TO
S6°L0S INFWIOYNYN ASTI §6°L0S XY¢I ZSIOXE FAIL $%/T
009T # EOTOANI
98ZTE ONITANGE 2 ONIJAIHS
S6°L0S 98Z1E LT0Z/82/60 LIBZETE 9922-90-009 SEATND INIANLS 8/9-DCC - 00T
665T # EDIOANI
STPTE ONITANYE ONY ONIJJIHS
STPIE SEIVOTITINAD L102/82/60
SIPLIE aNY SEGIND INIAALS NOILIAH 06°STOT
§6°L0S ST¥TE LT0T/82/60 LIBTETE 9922-26-11% HI6 ¥NOH 9/8 DAQ OSN - 00T Y WONYTIOA ! ZENIINTW LZTFTOT O 10
00°88 §TAS IOVEINOD 4d
LT0Z/82/60
"S'Y¥ ¥ "W'D -NOTIMALSIDEA 00°88
0088 LT0T/8ZT/60 LIBZEOE ZTLTT-98-069 INTYAEHONTA TEXOTIWE MEN (Z) UNNY ‘ ZENTINY 9Z¥TOT O IO
16°%9 XYL SWE/SNOTIYDINANKOD
unoury # 0d arva # soTOAUT wajI SuTI uotadIInsaq SweN HING #30

i sabeg

L102/%/0T~LT02/2Z/6 QAINIIE SHOHHD ONILSIT MOIHD

(09DEHD) TS:9¥IE€T LT/S0/0T 932



STETE QENTNYE) AJONWO ‘SEYL JOIOOIITOW
SZTETE lggyl DEA-NYL ‘YOWAIN XEANOD LT0Z/82/60
SZTETE !SETEEIING A6 (SHINELLVE WY ZE ELST
28" 9€2T STETE L102/82/60 L18269% 6T2Z-05-T0% SETIELIVE O {WHONEIXHE ZONYE IJIM EOVINYAQY SSENISNE SEIIYLS I¥FIOT O 10
06°Z0SE STHEI &0 NOLIYINOISNYEL
€8%9€T # HOIOANT
YEETE 80L08T-dWL LTOZ/ZT/L NO LTOT
PEETE SYATTIO "7 A€ TYAQ¥EAY TYENHEA
FEETE (TIIH) JYEQIO NOILITYALXH L10Z/82/60
FEETE NODEYO WO¥L 05" 2Z0S€
05" 2OSE YECTE LT02/8T/60 LT8TEEY ZTLZT-%L-0CF IEOASNYEL GNY df-MDId HEIYWNI OTT YOIYEKWY JO SId 0%%TOT O TO
GE-0T9  INIVW XETdWOD TYIDIANLC
LI02/82/60
£5552¥05F/TTZL00TSY # EOTOANT SS°0T9
S5°0T9 S9STE LT02/82/60 LIBTESY 6222-9T~T0¥% $100q0¥a YAIYE AIE40S TIYIEA0 TYIINEANEG 6E¥TOT O TO
00°S§T9T SNOTLLOEIE
95562T # HOIOANI
ZISTE SMEEYT SSHEOAY TIYWS OWAL
ZISTE STEEYT 09TS A¥IAY
TISTE YENNYOS
ZISTE FAODEYE B0TYSA YIOUOLOW/VAEEZ
ZISIE 0§% WILTIM/TEEYT OWAd L10T/82/60
TTSIE WANNYDS TTO9TW-YA NONYD 00°ST9T
00°STI9T ZISTE LT0Z/82/60 LTBTEYY 61ZZ~T2-T0% FIONAE NOIIDIETE SIAYES SWEISAS LNEWAD0A TYNOISSEIONT 8EPTOT O TO
00°0002 SIATEDEY SSO¥D 8/T ANT
TLPTLZT # INQODDY LT0Z/82/60
A-¥S 00°0002
0070002 LT0T/82/60 LI8TEE €62ZT-6T-91¥ 0E6T # WIVID INEDIQNFEOIANAS ENUOHITYEE NYISSLAESHES LEYTOT O TO
k LL°%06T EOOTONEDEL NOLIWWHOANT
LT0Z/82/60
LTySBES # EDIOANI LL"¥06T
LLTP06T L10T/82/60 L1826V €0ZT-59-10% DILIO¥EEIA ¥OJ SHNIT IIODEID SSETENIM OVEIYId 9E¥YTOT O TO
00°S00T NOISSTHWCD ALNNOD
LT02/82/60
00°S00T
00°S00T L10Z/82/60 LIBTEIY 902Z-S0-T0% ATISEY YHIEK EDYIS0d qIMOS HSYHDUNd SEMOE XENLII SEYTOT O TO
007002 IFANSYELL ALNNOD
L9STE vIgdyd 0 ‘07TIIAES L L102/82/60
L9STE EONTYEANOD LTOT HIVITIAIY 00°002
00002 LISTE LT0Z/8T/60 LT8ZE0Y 997Z~0E~T0F WINNSYAYL YOI SNOLIVAULSIOIE - 2 HIVIITISY S YEIASYENL DYRN YEYTOT O TO
007002 INTFALOTIY H¥Id HIVLS
0LSTE OINAOT ‘Y ‘0I¥0 Y
0LSTE SOED D¥SWN 0 SUAOH 10T 8
0LSTE AVFENE SWH WN HHL WO¥d SED 8
Junouy # od FINd  # ©0ToAUl woRI SUTT uwotadraosaa swen HEING 10
s :abed LT0Z/%/0T-LT02/2¢/6 QEINTEd SYOEHD — ONIISIT MJEHD (090FED) TS:9F:€T LT/S0/0T *93=d



NOLIYZITINALS TIWHS (T)

00°09T

00°09T L1T0Z/82/60 LI8TEYS 2L7e-28-T0% SNOIINZITINELS (T) ~ONI A¥UNIYELIEA STIVEL NIELSIM LFYTOT O IO
00°0ST YHLIEHS TYWNING
L102/82/60
00°0ST
00°0ST LT0Z/82/60 LTI8TESS ZL72-28-T0%  SEOTANAS INULINSNOD ISTOVWHNE Sy NEETHIYY ISEM 9%¥T0T O TO
88°986 JATIHHS ALNAOD
9¥E£09%C6L6 # HOIOANT LT0Z/82/60
g0d ISYd ‘SIOdSLOH 887986
88986 LT0Z/8T/60 LTBZEES 1022-0§~T0%  LTIOZ ‘0T ¥HEWEIJES -~ TT ISOOOY SSETEYIM NOZIVIA SPPIOT O TO
9T° 0928 AAYD EIWANI II0dY
LT02/82/60
91" 08EL LT0T/88/60 LIBTEZS €LTZ~0L-0Z% WO L TEOIAEN BIWANT 9T 0928
00°088 LT0Z/8C/60 LTBZETS €LTZ~0L-0TF 1t Y TYOTAEW HIYANT STYLIASOH WN 30 ALISYIAINA $$FTOT O TO
86°6€T INIWLOTIY E¥IA TIVLS
£TZTE # FOIOANT L10T/82/60
£€S5TE SNOTIVIS HIMON € QNY NIWH € 86°6ET
86°6ET €SSTE LT0Z/8T/60 LTBTEOS 8%2T-T6-80% SUFSHAYD ACQOE DILSVIL - T A1daNS OLOY SESIVGNEINA L1 £%¥TIOT O TO
05°2ZL8 INSWIOTTY HAId HIYLIS
g00Z222/¥0022¢2 # HOTOANT
TT¥IE ONTAATHS QHIVHILSE/SCHEN WHOSINO
TIPIE SITM IV Is¥Ld - ¥
ITYIE SETOD0D ANYITIIM LIVIMIDYE - ¥
ITHTE S11Eg ALITLLO NOSTIE
TI¥LE wOY¥TE X104 JHOTT HONVHO ISYI - ¥
TTPIE OEWOD SEACTO YHHINIT L102/82/60
TIVIE INYE/IEN0YS ONVICIIM EDYIDVE 0s-zL8
0s-TL8 TTViE LTO0Z/82/60 L18ZE6Y 9¢2Z-T6-60% SUEILIILNO SNTd HIYSYDEL - € ONT FHOVD A1dd0s Z¥PIOT O TO
¢TI 0%t gHANL HIVEOHE 8E°¥6T WIATD ALNOOD z8°8€22 JATHEHES ALNAOD
08LESGCSEE # HDIOANI
T%S1¢E g0Tg SN HIdNVHS - T
T¥SIE ¥YEa¥a GO0 SWIIYLS - T
TPSTE EOATEINYD MNT JIININE AWD - T
[ASE 4 T¥SIE LTO0Z/82/60 LTIBLE8Y 6TZZ-06-T0% SOQIEIEYD NI ¥HINI¥d ¥Ovld - 2
LLLSSSTSEE # BDIOANT
09STE SNEd 78D SEIIVLS
0%SIE - !SETISIIVE ‘¥EdYd AJOD TTX8
8E V6T 0FSTE LT0Z/82/60 LTBTELY 61zZ-0Z-TO%  (S¥EAIAIQ €Y1 fu€ 3 ¥ SUEINIE
SZETE SEDATYIAYD ANT
SZETE SUTINTNE ‘SYACIOS NOLIYOIJISSYID
SZETE {SEZOTIANS dIZ EASSIL
STETE (SETTS fSWEINYN ESWNE X¥d ‘SNEL
STETE lgryid EATIORIE] ‘IENIEVD T
SZTETE ! SUEZINYDEO MSHA ‘SYASNHESIA
STETE FAYL ¢ IYWIIVED ¢ SYYANETIO
STEIE £T0Z ‘YIQUEMHS !SIMISYEILSUM
STETE HSEW ‘MO0 IJIFNEY ‘HAYL TIETI
SZTEIE IMOIVWIODTYD fSOnY ¢ (QYEH DOa LY
JUnOWY # od FINA  # SOTCAUT w3l SUTT uotadTI0saa owen HING #3D

9 :abeg

hﬁou\¢\oﬂ|bHcN\NN\m QEINTId SADEHD ONILSIT AOTHD

(09DEHD) TH:OP:ET LT/S0/0T *33eq



L6798 XYL SWH/SNOILYOINAWAOD

LT0Z/%0/0T
L6°SS
L6755 LT0Z/%0/0T LIFOTY L0ZZ-€8-$09  ENTT X¥¢4 XTHINOW SNEZHQ TLAID MNTTAIOLNGD 06%TOT O TO
L0°8ZEST ¥ SSO¥D AVILNO TYLILWD
$T8Z0£8T/886%LT8T # HOTOANT LT0Z/%0/0T
LT0Z/9BHOID0 ~WIAYOT L0°BZEST
L0*8ZEST LT0Z/%0/0T LT¥OTE £T9Z-96-129 HOMIDYE/SEAYTE NO ESYETAN0D SOAS TYIONYNIZ AITTITIVLLED 68%TOT O IO
89°6ZTTIT  INEWIOTIVY HJIA HIVLS
9Z0T9 # EDIOANT
ZZ9TE XYL SETYS ¢ SOIVEYaay
TTITE 40 ANEATIEG ‘STINYS ANY
ZTYTE SIATEES TIYISNIZY ‘ONIZEEYE O
zZITE FNA SWALL YIEIO S0 INEWEIWIAER
2ZYTE ‘ISEL FOIANIS WNOIVId
TTITE raUNd GIINGTE ‘SINYd INHEWEOVTIAEY
TZITE AUYSSHEDEN JHAFO 'EOYNYA
[44:18% ¥od dOE JO NOLIOZSSNI “¥ELUM LT0Z/%0/0T
ZZYTE 40 TEAST TIOZ JO0 MNYL YELS00" 897 62ZTTT
89°62TTT ZTOTE LT0Z/%0/0T LT¥O0TZ T02T-T6-50F NIVEQ ‘dnnd BN qIINEEd - §-83 ONT INEWAIN0E H¥Id YISHEIAY 88%I0T O TO
0€'8LTZ WOSSESSY ALNOOD
THPEE # HOIOANT
8LSTE TENYd YAIFIN0 ANV SAWTT LT0Z/%0/0T
8LSTE AvEd ‘dEINNE IYEE OL FOYWNA 0E"8LTZ
0€°8LTT 8LSTE LT02/%0/0T LIVOTT 81ZZ-0%-0T9 IFFOTAXT QEOS €T0T AOL ATYAHA OTT NOISSITION ENC-Y¥ L8%T0T O TO
58°TZ0T JATEEHS ALNOOD
ZTZEZEL'OPTSET # SOIOANT
6%°SY 96¥TE /7 2222-0§-10% ONIJdIHS JEIYWILSE L102/20/0T
9L°LBE 96¥TE / 7/ 1022-0S~T0% SUOIDEIONE ¥WAMOA AWHLLYE = ¥ S8°TZOT
09°88S 96%TE LT0T/82/60 L18LE6 T€Z2-0S-T0¥ INNOW MOYY NOJYEM - 2 xIdans JETHD 0S%TOT O TO
60°080T INSHEDYNYA AONTDHWE
885TE ImoTEES
88STE picCincdfutce-d LT0Z/20/0T
88STE T QU ONIIONAI § SHIYES 60°080T
60°080T 88STE LT0Z/82/60 LIBZEZ S59T-82~LZ¥ ARANOISHY ¥HOYEL NOIVE - 0% A7dans JETHD 6%%¥T0T O TO
9% ¥PLT INERLOTIY S¥Id BIVLS
§2TE6LT # EOIOANT
BSHTE ONIJIIHS
8SYTE NOTTYD 000€-QEY
8SPIE HSYE/TTYM NOTIXE 2022 L102/82/60
8S¥TIE MNYT 9% PFLL
9% BHLT 8SHIE L10Z/8T/60 LTBTEIS 892Z-T6-90% ONIATOL EWYEI WONTWOTY AXSOH Jno¥H ALEAYS DITENG YTWLIM 8%%T0T O TO
00°09T WALTEHS TYHRINY
LPTSTT # EOIOANI LT0Z/82/60
Junowy # od HIYQ  # 90TOAUIL wa3I SUTT uotadixossa SureN =INA #30

L :abeda

LT0Z/%/0T-LT02/2¢/6 QEINI¥ SMOEHD  ONILSIT ADEHED

(09DTHD) TS:9F:ET LT/S0/0T :33=d



987 LET /7 0TZZ~$T~10% 718 ATEINOR TYIDIANL
T6°8LT /7 0TZZ-ST-T10% TITE ATHINOW ESNOHLINOD LT0Z/%0/0T
L8°Z8T / 7 0TZZ~T$~20¥ TITE ATHINOW QUYO¥ £%° 268
€€°2TT LT0Z/%0/0T LTPOIET 0T2ZT-E5-2T¥ TITE XTHINOW-2IDL J0 NMOL ‘YIDNYISH 66%¥TOT O TO
9L°89 Ad INY¥D ONILISIA EWOH
LT0Z/%0/0T
HNILIEEW AH ¥ HOVENINO 9L789
9L°89 LT0Z/%0/0T LT¥OTLT 5022-6%-629 'EONTAHANOD AH TUONNY LD YHINSE ‘HYOOW-YSONILSHE 86%T0T O 10
¥9°¥¥ YEINED HOIWISIA-TTE 00°%2 AAATD AINOOD
%6 T ATV AINQOD 0% 2L JOHS YOy ALNAOD S 8ET NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD
€T°9S INTYW DA7d IdEd HITYEH g€°0TT  JNIYW XETdWOD TIYIDIAND 80" S€E SEDIAI0 EATIVILSININAY
¥9°¥¥ / 7/ 6022-08-TT6 TITE XTHINOW HOIVESICQ
00° %2 / 7/ 80€Z-0T-2T9 IIIE ATHINOW SOVIOLS METID
%6°¥2 /7 6022~€S-2T¥ TITE ATHINOW €IDL
0% 2L /7 6022~T19~20% TIIE SYD ATHINOW QYOI
¥S 8ET / 7/ §0ZZ-G0-T0% WAINED YOINHS VIDNYIST/ALIYINOW
€1°95 / /7 60ZZ-%2~T10% TITE ATHINOW YIINED TYOICEW LT0Z/%0/0T
8E€°0TT / /7 6022-9T-T0¥ frITd ATHINOW 'TYIOIQAC TT°90S
80°GE LTOT/%0/0T LTP0TTT 602T-ST~T0% TITE XTHINOW ESNOHLANOD NOIIYIOOSSY SYD MWH L6¥TOT O TO
90" T¥T YALTEES TYRING
S9TES # EDIOANI LT02/%0/0T
€SPIE ONIJATHS 90°1%T
90°T¥T ESYIE LT02/%0/0T LTPOTTT Hmmm-mm,aov SWEO0Z WIVIDEE/NOIIAOQY 000T S INT¥d SEIYLSNANI SNOILIDEIAOD 96¥TOT O TO
24L°998T FIYD ELYANI II0GY
LT0Z/%0/0T
9L €LTT LT0Z/%0/0T LTP0TOT €LTZ-0L-02% LTOZ~ENAD ~TYOICHN SIWANT TL 9981
96°26S LT0Z/%0/0T LT®OTE £LTZ-0L-0C¥ LT0Z ‘XYW-TYOTAHN EIVANL  VOINEWY S0 ~d¥0D SNOILDEIA0D S6YIOT O TO
0z L8 INTWIEYEEd a0y AINAOD
LTOZ/¥%0/0T
PSTBOTID # HOIOANT oz-Le
0z" L8 LFSTE L10Z/%0/0T LT?0T8 $522-09~20% WOILDOYUL EATE ¥O4 HOLIMS NOILINOI OTI ‘SEHOIA¥ES NOILVANESNOD ¥6¥1T0T O IO
L6°LLT ONINOZ % ONINNYIZ
ZTHESST # HOLOANI LTOZ/%0/0T
YOGTE XYELIVE YOOHELON IIg -~ T L6 LLT
L6°LLT P9STE LT0Z/%0/0T LTVOTL 6TZZ-80-T0¥ SYATITANI ¥EMOL - T ONI FANIOD ILOGWOD €6%T0T O TO
527 9% NOISSTWHOD AINOCD
£I9TE OLPTZEIBEIETIANDT *NIA
€I9TE RONINDE 8002 LT0T/%0/0T
£T9TE RIL ST 9%
SZ°9% £I9TE LT0Z/%0/0T LTFOTO 102Z-S0-T0¥% HOTAYES HISTIN0D 3 TONYHD T1IO TISETd ¥ HATLOWOLNW NINEOD Z6%T0T O IO
€% L8L  AINIWLIVAEA YO AINAOD
aNQIEy - JWY JOI¥Ed X¥d ¥T LT0Z/%0/0T
*NOISIA!TYINEQ ! HITYEE £%°L8L
€% L8L LT0T/%0/0T LIVOTS 201Z-09~20% 2Yod INEWAYE ¥HAQ HHXOTIWH “Y¥ ANNHOD ‘ZEAVED T6FTOT O TO
Junoury # od HINT # 90T0AUT wo3I SUTT uoTadiIosea [uer FIYa #30
8 :obeg LT0Z/%/0T~-LT02/22/6 QEINI¥E SMOEHD  ONIISIT ¥OEHD (09DEED) TE9PET LT/S0/0T *938q



00°SE INEWHOYNYN ASTYE

LT0Z/%0/0T
00°SE
00'S€ LTOZ/%0/0T LTFOTEZ 0L2Z2-90-009 SSYTID DAd IO ANOIFT ANOEINY ‘S€0ODYL LOSTOT O TO
0Z° LEILE JYEINED HOLVESIA-TTE
€9%822T # EDIOANT
HE4 /ESNEDIT ATIVEA ‘dd YIONYISH LT0Z/%0/0T
ad ETUNIVINAOW ‘dd XLIYIYOW 0Z°LEILE
0Z° LE9LE LI0Z/%0/0T LTVOTZZ 81Z2-08-TT6 TI6 "0 HONYMIOL'0SOL ONI E0TIOHOITIHINI 90ST0T © TO
0€'6Z6TT LNHAINYAEA QY0¥ AINNOD
P9 L6LTT LT0Z/%0/0T LTIPOTTZ Z0Z2-09-20% LT0Z/6 '1ENA-a¥0¥
T6FTE LT0T SEENEIJES
T6%TE INFHAINOE ¥0J
T6VTE sAraTd ‘STTO /SYELTIL THNL/TIO LTOZ/%0/0T
T6TE SETOIHEA YOI 0E"6Z6TT
98°TET TEPTE LT0Z/%0/0T LTHOTOZ »pZT-09-20%  SOINTA ‘STIO 'SYELITI TEOL/TIO *0D TIO NIZLSNOE SOSTOT O TO
00°0T INFALEYIED FONYNII
LT0Z/%0/0T
00°0T
00°0T LI0Z/%0/0T LIOTET S02Z-SS-10% DNINIYAL DTAYIEL W ONIWHC NAGHIVY * ZHANYNIEH $OSTOT O TO
9€°9¢T INFWLOTIY H¥I8 EIVLS
T8ZTPZE # HOTOANI LT0Z/%0/0T
YTSIE SHIOWEA 9€"9ET
9€°9€T YZSTE L10Z/%0/0T LT%0TST STZZ-T6-G07 WEANHIO JOOd EOWIYD NOLIOH € - ¥ EUYMTIVE AELNOMISAYL $.I3YH €0STOT O T0
0S°2T IV ALNOCD
LI0Z/%0/0T
05721
05 2T LT0Z/%0/0T LT%0TST SETT-EG-TTY SET0d ‘SHYIL ' LAOAYE OHA0™ QIO NEAZYY ‘ENEZED TOSTOT O TO
88°6922% NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
LPS0000L602L # HOIOANT
LT0Z/6T/6 ‘6S8T HDIOANI
LTOZ/92/6 :IAL LT0Z/%0/0T
LT0Z/TE/8 HONYTIYE 88°6922%
88°6922% LT0Z/%0/0T LTFOIST 262Z-S0-6T¥% LTI0Z ‘6T °IddS YMSAR TOSTOT © TO
12702 INFNLECAIA a0 ALNOOD
LTO0Z/%0/0T
66L980T # HOIOANI 12702
12702 LTOZ/%0/0T LT¥OTHT ZLZZ-09-20% NOD 440 TIO¥-AYA ANNYETD ENJILVIL TMSAR 00STOT O TO
NOTSSIWWOD ALNIOD 90°89 INTYH O0IE LdEd HITVEH 987 L€  INTUW XATAWOD TYIOIAAr
SEDTIIO0 FATIVALSININAY £8°28T JOHS QYO AINOOD €E"TIT AT¥d ALNOOD
0%° 21T /7 /7 0TZT-50-T0% TITE ATEINOA JEINID JOINIS
90°89 /7 0TZZT-%2-T0% TITE X TELNOW YEINAD TYOIAEW
Junowy # od qIvd 4 SOTOAUT we3x SUTI uoT3dIansad SureN arva #30

6 :abeg

LT02/%/0T-LT02/22/6 QEINI¥E SMDEED  ONILSIT MDEHD

(09DEED) TIS:9%:E€T LI/S0/0T :93eq



LT02/%0/0T LIPOTSE

‘NOIIOEASNI IOQ ‘SHALL HOWILEE
T0TZ-T6-50% ‘STYDECQ JYOOU MTYLSNI T-§ HSNAL

LTOZ/%0/0T LIPOICE

60%2-50~T0Y SYD YEINZD JOINHS YTUNIVLNOOW
0TZZ-S0-T0Y UALYM WILNED JOINHS ITUNIVINOOW

00°65%5
OTT SOIVIYAEY WN LISTOT O TO
S6°LYT NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD
LT0Z/¥%0/0T
S6°LYT
J0 NMOL ‘¥TYNIYINOOW 9ISTOT O TO

LT0Z/%0/0T LTHOTTE

. LTOZ-YHENELIES
TLTT-¥0~509 SEILIATIOY NOILINIAH¥I IMCT

9% S0¥ A4 INYED AILINOWWOD IMA

LTOZ/%0/0T
9%°50%
g0 ALID ‘AIYYIOW STSTOT O T0

9659 # EDIOANI

9T° 2T INFWINYIET QYO ALNOOD

S8ETE LTOT ISNOAY LT0Z/%0/0T
SBETE SEHOLIH MONNL dWNd aNY 9T 2T
S8ETE LT0Z/%0/0T LIPOTOE $$2Z-09-20% UHAGIHO ¥OJ NO¥AV MOVE 04 TELIW NONI ¥ EIId XLEYIAOW $ISTOT O TO
157952 WEINHD HOILYASIA-TL6
LT0Z/¥%0/0T
TPLIZEST # HOIOANT 15°952
LTOZ/¥0/0T LI¥0I8T €0ZZ-08~TI6  WHIGOD ENHZIE~INEWAYE LOVEINOD MNYE SSENISNE NITINW €ISTOT O TO
00°S6T INTWEDCNYA MSIHE
%907 # FOIOANI
89¥%1¢E J0TYT NO XYL CHIYWILSE (T)
99¥TE GIFEILILS H7IAaYS NV ONIINIIE LI0T/%0/0T
89%1€E HOOSGNYH 00°S6T
89%TE LT0Z/%0/0T LT®OTEZ TZZZ-90-009 TOWINOD SSOT TUANVH ALEIVS (0%) ONI SEIDEIVILS ODNILENIIA ZTISTOT O TO
267997  ADOIONHOEL NOILLVIWNNOINI
LT0Z/%0/0T
PSESE # FOTOANT z6°99T
LT0Z/%0/0T LTVO0TLT TLTT-S9~TO0¥ SHOIAYES LENSHINI ATHINOW AL SEIIANES IENJEINI OO0 TISTOT O TO
90°606T  EOILSND FTINHEANL GIRD
TO00-LTOZ # SOIOANI LT0Z/%0/0T
SLATEOTY SS0UD 90°606T
LTI0Z/%0/0T LTH0T9T 2LZZ-89~SE9 ¥H ¥E4 0ST $ IY SUNOH SL°INOD INAWHDUNYW DIDEIVELS H-dINVI O0TSTOT © TO
0S5°6%% TIId ONIM HWOSENOT ESIH 0S°6%% FDIOHD TYWS
SLZTELOI # EDLOANI
ZI9TE IETI00E TYNOTIWONMH NOILNHAHNE LT0Z/%0/0T
TIOIE 1222-60-069 HONEIOLA/NOIINIAZEA - TOHOOTY 00668
ZT9TE LTOZT/%0/0T LTH0TST 1T22~%5-S09 NI Q¢ dINSEOSNOAS/ONLSIINIACY SNOIIYDITENd "M Y T 60STOT O TO
00 0S2T NOISSIWWOD AINQOD
£S0T-LTOZ # EDIOANI LT0Z/%0/0T
§.¥Sd 3 SONIIHHW 00°0S2T
LIO0Z/%0/0T LTH0THC £%2Z-50-TO0% WANOISSIWAOD ‘LT0Z NAHOIDO L7898 WI-HANXI g0STIOT O TO
# 0g we3T JUTI woTadTI083a aweN HINA 10

LT0T/%/0T-LT0Z/TT/6 QHINI¥G SMDEED  ONILSIT MOFHD

(090EHD) TGT9¥IET LT/S0/0T :93ed



¥ESTE ILITO INOD do0d/9d HOT ~ TT

YESTE JATIOVIE QYOOWYEYd EdOH -~ 2T
YESTE II¥ REODINYW EIIFYSHIVET - 05
$ESTE sang/m GNWSY/TIED - 2T
YESTE NEd AETINS NOEHIN MNId - 0S%
PESTE ¥IVd LIOSSY WIVE 4IT - T
PESTE WOSSY 4ITO JILEANDYW MNI - T
YESTE QUYANYT AMMEE - 0F
YESTE IJIOSSY MOYENOYE NOTAN ~ T L102/%0/0T
PESTE SYDOS 4TS MIS-NON - TT 617688
6T 688 YESTE LT0Z/%0/0T LTHOTTH 8%ZZ-90~009 AYEM SAND EDOOL IID¥E ~ TT SNOILOWO¥d EATLIISOd $ZSTOT O TO
89°9LT INSWLOTIVY FILd BIVLS
66266€8 # EDIOANI LT0Z/%0/0T
SEOUYED ENITANYT ‘$5ZT-$8G-SLS 89°9LT
89°9LT LT0Z/%0/0T LTVOTOP - LOZZ-T6-L0% LT0Z/T2/0T-L1T02/22/6 SSETHEIM NYEIYId €2STOT O TO
S8°€T0Z JIIWS AINOOD
LTO0Z/%0/0T
LT/2T/8 ‘SNO-AQY¥ ‘LE IOT 58" €T0T
S8 E€TO0T LI0Z/%0/0T LIPOTEE 6%ZZ-€5-2TY TIYS MOOILSTALT JOL YITYIUN ‘YTIIqYE ZZSTOT O TO
> 99°99T€  HDIISAL HTIINHANC QIED
8TOZE # HOIOANI LTOZ/%0/0T
LT0Z YTEWEIJES IHD 99°99T€
99°99T€E LT0Z/%0/0T LTHOL8E TLTT-89-SE9 YOINNITIOOD HWONNILNOD A YENEL ‘ZIIMO TZSTOT O TO
z0°8 J4TEIHS ALNOOD oL T JYOSSTSSY AILNOOD
€€°T AHAOSYELL ALINAOD 5670 MEETO ALNAOD 9T 6% YTINED EOIVESIA-TIE
z0°8 /7 L0TT~05-T0%
0L"T /7 L02Z~0%-T0%
€€ T /7 L02Z-0€~TO0% 8THZ¥BES0S - UTEWLIAHS
s6° LT0Z/%0/0T LIVOTILE £L02Z-02-2T9 EONYLSIA ONOT ATHINOW LT02/%0/0T
1£9678E£S0S - YHANALITS 9T TL
91" 65 LT0Z/%0/0T LTPOTIE L02Z~08-TT6 TIIE EONWISIC DNOT XTHINOW SNOTIIYOINAKAOD SIN 0TSTOT O TO
007 00T FYATD ALNOOD
LT0Z/%0/0T
8T/LT # EDIOANI 00°00T
00°00T 9PIIE LT0Z/%0/0T LTHOTHE 6922-02-TO¥ SENG EINIIIIEY MEETD HEIVITILEY S NEETD AINAOD JYWN 6TSTOT O TO
00°002 YOSSASSY AINNOD
STYTE O¥EDMNI L ‘¥EEEvD "€
SZ9TE LTI0Z ‘LZ-ST ¥HLEOIOQ
SC9TE AINOOD INYIED/ALID IAATIS LTOZ/%0/0T
SZYTE SNOIIYELSIONS 00° 002
00°002 SZ9TE LT0Z/%0/0T LIYOTEE 992Z~0%-0T9 FONFYHANOD TIVE OYYAN - ZJI0 ONISSHSSY 0 NOILYIDOSSY WN gTISTOT O T0
00°65%S INEWLOTIY FEIL HIWLS
12026 # EDIOANT
FOVETIN “HOEY'T STV
OYND dWEL WEIYM ¥/¥ SAVAT QIOId
§/L ‘INSWNLISALAY ENW¥E NOEHD LT0Z/%0/0T
Junoury 4 od qING # aoToaul welr °uTl uotadiansaq SweN aIida #30

TT s8beg LTOZ/¥/0T~-LTO0Z/2T/6 GEINI¥E SMDEHD ONILSIT AOFHD (09DEHD) TS:9¥:€T LT/SO/0T :33eQ



¥T LOT

$8°059T

5870897 LT0Z/%0/0T LTHOTOS 6%22-£5-2T% IS MDOLSHEATT JDL NWOLOY ‘¥ENSTAS E€ESTOT O TO
05°58 NOISSIWWOD XAINOOD
LPSL # EDI0ANT
T8ETE SIANSTE FALISOL L102/%0/0T
TBETE SNOTLIISOd EATIISNES ALEIYS 05°s8
0s°s8 T8ETE LT0Z/%0/0T LTPOTEY ZLTZT-S0-T0% 0 SONINHFEDS ON¥C WOANWE DT "0°¥W LSEMELOOS ZESTOT O IO
60°TTT IO ALNOOD
LI8%S # HOTOANI LT02/%0/0T
*DAIE FOYAOLS ENTHOWA ONILOA 60°2ZTT
60°ZTT LTI0Z/%0/0T LTH0T8¥ 80€Z-0T-2T9 TITE ONTYOLINOW ATIEINYOINI WN J0 SWELSAS TYNDIS 3 aNAOS TESTOT O TO
00°0T WEANSYELL ALNAOD
LTO0Z/%0/0T
00°0T
00°0T LTOZ/%0/0T LTPOTILY S02Z-0E~TO¥ KN ‘ONIWEG ONINIVIL DICYIEL ADYEL ‘OTIIQES DESTOT O TO
SLT8¥T ONISSHIQAY TYINYN L 8YT JYOSSESSY XLNOOD
€8LYLYET # EDIOANI
ONISSEIAAY THAEOY 2 YOSSASSY LT0Z/%0/0T
SL8%T 06ZTE / 7/ £€022-L0-5L9 INWE0S HAIM dS0TITMOIW HODIR 6% LET
YL 8YT 062TE S LT0ET/%0/0T LIYOTSH £0Z2-0¥%-0T9 €6€87 Od SHOYIIEY ONI ‘¥SN HODIY 625T0T O T0
06°86 8TAd IOYWULNOD Ad 06°86 Ad INED ONIIISIA EWOH
98LYLYEC # EDIOANI LT02/%0/0T
06°86 / 7/ 8122-98~069 INEWAYE OIA0T¥Ed 08°LET
06°86 LTO0Z/%0/0T LTBOTHY 8TZZ~6¥%-629 AUQSAH’LTOZ/TE/0T-LT0E/T/0T ONI '¥Sn HODIE 8ZSTOT O TO
a1 eL INERLEYITA Y0¥ ALNAOD
¥8LYLYET # HOIOANI LT0Z/%0/0T
INSWAYE DICOI¥EE - aUOX 8T ZL
8T 2L 6LZTE LT0Z/¥0/0T LIYOLED £022-09-20% 05862 Od SEDYIAEY ONI ‘WSO HODIYE LZSTOT O TO
L6°TOE MYATO ALNOCD
20699%66 # HOIOANI LT0Z/%0/0T
MAETO - $0SZOEW L6 TOE
L6°TOE LI0ZT/%0/0T LIFOTISY €02¢-02~TI9 SEOYWI 3 INHWAYE HSYE'T ONI ‘¥S0 HODIY 9ZSTOT O TO
S¥6TY INTED ONINIVEL ¥ad
8009§ # HEDIOANI
Z9STE XYL
Z9STE ZATYZNOD-YEYEE "L LTOZ/%0/0T
Z9STE ‘NYBOUNEEY € ‘ES¥N0D S¥ 6T¥
SY° 6TV Z9STE L102/%0/0T LTPOLZH 992Z-48~1T6 NOTLIYOISTINED ENITINO Wi - 2 ONI ENOEd J¥aIMOZ SZSTOT O T0
6T°688 INIWEDUNYH MSTY
Z¥96T8S # EDIOANT
PESTE SNITANYH aNY ONIJdIHS
PESTE IAMSYE I8TD - T
Junowy # od HIYQ  # 9oToaur wWIIL JUTT uotadixosaa Swen fchntied #30
eT  :9beg LT0Z/%/0T-LT02/22/6 CQHINI¥A SMOEHD  ONILSIT MOHHD (09DEHD) TS:9%:€T  LT/SO/0T :83BQ



00T$X¥ TIONROD SX0€
00T$X0 FIOUID STEID

O0EXHINOX ¥E dN~MOTIOL LT0Z/%0/0T
seXT 4410 00°S9%5
00°59%S LTO0Z/%0/0T LT¥OTOQ TLZZ-BI-SEY SLTXET INEWIDUNYW ASYWO N XKENGIS ‘Z¥YM ZHSTOT O TO
T 69L9 NOISSINWOD ALNAOD
L0"8TC !/ /7 €L22-S0-T0% WIOYAUEEI-PLZ8 # HOIOANT
SSENTSNE TY¥EANID~ELZ8 # HOTIOANI LTOZ/%0/0T
I44TILA~2LTE # HOTOANI T 69LY
LI TSS9 LTO0ZT/%0/0T LTPOTES SLZT-S0-T0% LT0Z ISNOOY-SEITA¥ES TIWYOET HHL ‘WEIJ MTT NITIUM TPSTOT O TO
00°8ET NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD
068L62 # TDIOANI LTOZ/%0/0T
| EEI FONYITAWOD ATHINOW 00°8€ET
00°8ET LTOZ/%0/0T LI¥018S ZL2Z-50-T0% GHI NOTLYELSINIWIY SYHOMEOYM O¥STOT O TO
00°ST AIVS RINOCD
| LT0Z/%0/0T
00°ST
00°ST L10Z/%0/0T LTYOTLS GETZ-€5-2Th STHNNVE ‘SOYIL 'LOOAYE OHIOW ALO WNNHOL “7IISIA 6ESTOT O IO
05°28 INTWIEYEE HONYNIL 05°z8 NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD €8°STTY ADOTONHOZL NOLLVWIOANT
0s°28 0ZYIE /7 6TZT-55-T0% 00LOOLT # EDIOANI
i
05°28 0ZHTE LI0Z/%0/0T LTP0TIS 61ZZ-S0-T0¥ ADOLS MOHHD ENTH JO SWYHEE - ¥ LT0Z/%0/0T
0°2%:90 # EDIOANT €87 08E¥
€8 STCY LT0T/%0/0T LTYOTISS £02Z-59-T0% IOYEINGD EONUNZLNIYA “ONI DIQYINL 8§ESTOT © IO
00°ST FIVE XINOOD
LT0Z/%0/0T
i ONIJON ATYD ‘ONIJ0Y¥ NOggId 00°ST
00°ST LTOZ/$0/0T LIPOT¥S SE€TZ-£5-2TH INOXYE 0IA0Y ALO NQILS LIEE0¥ ‘NOSIWOHL LESTOT O TO
| 00°0T INSWINYAEA HONYNIZ
| LT0Z/%0/0T
00°0T
00°0T LTOZ/%0/0T LTPOTES §022-59-T0V WN ONIWEQ ONINIVEL DIQYINL YANYNY  ‘ OTAONEL 9€STOT O TO
00°0€ET WHINHD HOIWISIA-TTE
99%0Z000000ANT # HDIOANT
INHEWISEANT NOTIVINAWHTIIWI LT0Z/%0/0T
T3 FONYNIINIYA 00°0EET
00°0€€Z LTOZ/¥0/0T LT¥0TZS 822Z-08-1T6 WICILWId JTHSUEENER JTTWEA OTT 'ONINYYET SNOTINIOS IIDAYL SESTOT O TO
00°9SS  INAWLIYAEA aYOy ALNIOD
€TLE0S/99TH0S # HDIOANT LT0Z/%0/0T
0ZSTE (INICQEW "¥) 91d YOI STIIL 00" 958
00°95S 0ZSTE LTOZ/¥0/0T LI¥OTIS T0ZZ-09-20%  (OI¥ONEL "P) LTd ¥O4 STUIL - T AOIAUES ¥ SEEIL ‘YL FESTOT O 10
58°089T JIYI XLNAOD
LT0Z/%0/0T
QUNOUY # 0od HIYA 4 e2TOoAUT wa3T SUTT uwoTadTIossqg SureN JIvYa #H3AD
€T :obeg LTOZ/%/0T-LT0T/22/6 QEINIEE SHDEHD  ONILSIT MDEHD (09DEED) TS:9%:€T LT/SO/0T :93=d



SAIOA ¥6°TOTT

TELOL /7 $5° 020812 60T

00" €EE JOSSHSSY ALNAOD
65267 # FOTOANI
ZLPIE CUYHDIN'D ® ‘IICH
TLYTE YIDYYD D ‘MONSYS'S ‘OTIICES N
ZLYTE LSOD TYNOILLIAMY (TIXX) XZ (T
ZLFTE SHEHDIVA/M MOTIEA ALAIYS (T) LT0Z/%0/0T
TLYIE SHEDIYA/M YOIOD AANN (Z) 00" E€E
00°€£€€ ZLYIE LT0Z/%0/0T LTPOLES 8%22-0%-0T9 IEMOYL EATIDEIIZY ALTIOHLOV L¥O& “ONI SOIHAWYED YIZ SPSTOT O TO
00°09€ IDELO¥E dS
TLOYED # HOIOANT
ePSTE ZBESTARID
8YSTE SZTOOSTIHIO (98T)LI-S-dS LTOZ/%0/0T
8%STE M Y0¥ SINEWATO 00°09¢€
00°09¢€ 8%STE LIOZ/%0/0T LTPOTZO 80F2-%9-20%  ZLOWED ¥OJ JALYM S0 SQWOT - 8T IV QEYTIIM ¥¥STOT O TO
S8°9TT YELTIRS TYWINY
€-ELG0-LBESEYS # HEDIOANI LT0Z/%0/0T
JEEOIDO 20 HINOW S8°9TT
$8°9TT LTO0Z/%0/0T LTHOTTY 0TZT-28-10% dN-MDId HSYEL ATHINOW TONI KN 40 INSWEOUNYW HISYM €%ST0T O TO
00°§9%S  EOILSNAL HIINIANC QIXD
02T # EIIOANI
LTOZ~13ES
Junowy 4 od FILYAa  § SOTOAUT WIIT SUTI uotadrzosag swen FIVA #310
T :9bea LT02/¥%/0T~LT0T/22/6 OIILNI¥A SMOEHO  ONILSIT JMDEHED (090mHD) TS:9%:€I LT/S0/0T :83BQ



00"

00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
0o~
00"
00"
00°
00"

00°
00"

00°
00"
00"
oo-
00"

o0°
00°
oo”

00"
00"
00°

[
00"
00"

00"
00°
00"
00°

00~
00°
00°
00"

00"
00"

00°
[0
00°
00°
00"
(]
00°
00"
00°
00"

00"

00"

¥Y ¥T6'2 INFWIIYITC FONYNII LaSAxx
80° &€ SEOIANES TYNOISSEION TLZT-0S-T0%
09° 888 NOILINOWWY/SNOIYEM T€2Z-05-TO0¥
6%°S¥ SEITIANS ATILIL 222Z-05-T0%
T8 €8 HNTSTINIACQY/ONIHSTTEN /ONTINT I 1222-0§~T0%
28 8ET’T SHYITAENS HFOIAIO 6122-05-T0¥%
£7°092 EIVIHE/EONYNIINIVA LNERAIO0HE 812Z-0S-10%
06° %66 SNOTIYOINONHODETEL L0ZZ-0S-T0%
¥Z 6T SIOVELNOD EONYNZLNIYN €02Z-05-T0%
9L°%9S'T ATYATE/HONYNELNIYA HTOIEHN T0ZZ-0S~T0%
€T°08Z°9 S4TIEHS AINOOD fEic i
0L°T SNOTLIYDINAWAODITAL L0ZZ-0%-T0¥
0L"T JYOSSHESSY ALNOOD fit-icle O
00° 002 ONINIYEL 99ZZ-0€~T0%
LY 89 ONTSTIIEAIY/ONTHSITENd /ONTINTI TZZZT-0E~T0%
€E€°T SNOIIYDINAWHODTIHL L0TZ-0€~TO¥
00°0T WITA FEA/FOYSTIN 5022-0€~T0%
0g°6L2 WHINSYAYL ALNAOD picietY
90°89 HSVEL/SIMES /IELYM 0TZZ-¥2-T0%
€179 ANYA0AA / SYD /ONTIVEH 602Z-¥2-T0%
6T° 2T FONUNZINIUA HOIE IdEC ELIYEH I3TCxx
06" ¥E HOVHOLS ENIEDYW ONILOA 0€2-12-10%
85°669°1T SEITEANS FOIZI0 612Z-TZ-T0¥
8% ¥EL'T SNOLLDITE hice
00°00T SNOILITEOSHNS/SHNG dTHSIHEWEN 69Z2-0Z~10%
8E° V6T SHEITEANS EDILL0 6TZZ-0Z-T0%
8€° 62 YT AINOOD L3FAx*
SS°0T9 SHITAENS ¥HAYE 6222~9T-T0¥%
98" LET HSYAL/JEMES /IEIYN 0TZZ~9T-T0¥
8€°0TT ANYIOUE /SYD/DNIIVEH 602Z-9T~T0¥
6L°856 EONYNZINIVH XEIIW0D TYIDIAnr LAFAx»
69°L0T ATVITA/EONYNIINIYA DONIATIOE ST2ZT~ST-TO0%
T6°8LT HSAL/ AMIS /JTIYM 0TZZ-SI-10%
80" S€ ENYA0Nd/SYD/ONIIVEE 602Z~ST-10%
89" TZE NYNSINIYW SHOIIIO SATIVILSINIWIY TAFA*x
L6 LLT SAITAENS EDILII0 6TZZ-80~10¥%
L6°LLT ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIZ LaFAxr
LT TSS9 SEOTANES TYOET SL22-S0-T0%
L0°8TT SHDIANES TyDIT €3I €L22-50-10%
05" €22 SEOIANES TYNOISSHIONE ZLeT-S0-T0¥
00°0582'T £DT0S NOIIVANAOS XINAWAOD WNXM £%22-50-T0%
0s°z8 SATIgANS EOIAI0 61ZZ~G0-T0%
SSTL6T HSYAL/EIMES /SEIYM 0TZZ~S0-TO¥
$E€°T0T ANYI0ES/ SYD /ONLIVEH 6022-S0-T0%
00°500°T FOYLSO0 9022-S0-10%
8% T8Y ATYIHE/EONYNSEINTYN EIOIHEA T0ZT-S0-10¥%
T9°0TZ 0T NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD ficle P
S6°00T‘TE AN TYIENED TILOLxx
$5°020'8T2 xx TYIOL ONVED *x
SIIATID sIIgEd

LT0Z/%/0T-LT0Z/TC/6 QALNIEA SMOEHD NOILINEIYLSTIA

ST:8p:E€T  LT/S0/0T :33ed



00" ss TeT’e INFWLOTIY B3I HIYLS LdETx*

00" S5°TZ2°¢C aIA ¥ IDTALSIA TIXOL ¥ *
00" 007002 ONINIYIL 992Z-16-80%
00° 86 6€T INEWIINDY ALEIYS 8522~T6-80%
00" 86 6€€E INTWLOTIY E¥Id FIVLS LIFAx*
00" 86°6€€ ain € IDTYLSIA TILOL ¥ *
00" 89°9LT SNOTIYD INAWAODETHL LOZZ-T6-LO¥
00" 89°9LT INFWLOTTY YL ZIVIS hric (et
00" 89°9LT ain T IOIUISIC TELOL¥ %
00" 9T FVLT INEWIINOE XLEIVS 8%2Z~T6-90%
00" 9% PFL'T INTWLOTTY F¥TA FINIS LAFAxx
00° 9% ¥PL'T ada € IOIYISIA TEIOLx*
co" 9€°9€T ATYGHSE/EONUNSLNIYA DNICIING STZZ-T6-S0%
00" 89°885°9T ATYEHE/EONYNTINIYA ETOTHEA 102Z-16-50%
00" %0°STL'9T INSWLOTIV S¥Id EINLS ice
00" $0°SZL'9T ada § IDIVLSIA TILOL**
00" 00°09¢€ (98T) LT-5-dAS . 80%Z-%9-20%
00° 00°09¢€ I2grodd ds I3 xx
co" L8°28T HSYAL/SIMES /SEIYM 0TZZ-19~20%
00° 0% ZL ANYE0YE/ SYD/ONILIVIH 602Z-T9-20%
00" P14 JOHS aYod XINNOD LaFAxx
co" 127 0T SEOTANHS TYNOLSSIIONA TLTT~09-20%
00° EAAR 454 ATYIEE/EONYNEINIYW ANENTHOYH ¥92Z~09-20%
00" 8T°ZL SIDWIELNOD HONYNEINIYH £022-09~20%
00" Yo LEL'TT TEOS HIDTHEA 2022-09-20%
00" 00°98S JTVAHE/EONENEINTYW ETOTHEA T0ZZ-09-20%
00" €% L8L SHIAYTYS HWIL TIOL Z0TZ-09-20%
00" 8% ¥9%’ET INIWIEYEEd Yoy ALNAOD heicie Py
00" SL*6L0'¥T aNna ayod TILIOL*
00" Z170%T SATTAE0S TOTII0 6TZZ~06-TO0%
00" ZL°0%T FOANr HIVEOEd LaEAx*
00" 00" 0TE SEOIANHAS TYNOISSTIONA ZLZT-T8-T0¥
00° 90°TPT ONISITAEAQY/ONIHSITENE /ONTLNINI 1222-28-10%
00- - §879TT HSYAL/SIMES /JILYM 0TZZ~28-TO%
oo- €L TIED ALIDIELDETE 802Z-28-T0%
00° 85°80Z AN TIOTHEA 202Z~28-T10%
00" 2Zz°80T'T WALTEHS TYWINY ricief ¥
00" 8" €EE SEDIANES TYNOISSEIONE ZLET-S9~T0¥
00" 09°02T'9 SIDTEINOD EDNYNAINIYK £022-59-T0%
00" (228 43 2] NERIEYdEA ADOTONHOEL NOILWYWIOINT IIEAx ¥
00" 0s°28 SEITAANS FOILI0 6TZZ-55-T0%
00" 00°02 WIIQ ¥EE/TOVETIN S022-S5~10¥
00" 96 €06 ‘T SETACTIYS EWIL TIOL 20TZ-55-10%
00° 86°L06 ONIHIIYA YOI $902-G§-T0¥
SIIAEED SiIgEa

LT0Z/¥%/0T-LT02/22/6 CHAINI¥E SMIBHD NOILOEIJILSICA ST8Y*ET  LT/S0/0T *23eC



00"
00"
00"
oo*
00°

00"
00~

(]

00°
00"

00"
00°

00"
00"

00°

00"
00°

oo-

00"
00"

(o] che

00"
00"

00°

00"
go°
[

00"

00"
00"
00"
co-
00-
(]

00"

00"

00"

00°

00°

00-
00"

56°L0S ONINIYIL 9922-90-009
TETWLL'T INEWIINDE ALELYS 8%22-90-009
00°S6T ONISILITACY/ONIHSITENd /DNIINIEE TZTT-30-009
L2°T1I8°2 INZWHOYNYA NSTH pric(c ¥ ¥
LZ TIS‘'Z WEID0¥d ALTIYS TELOL* »
60°0EE‘9 ONIANDS J4TM S59Z-82-L2%
60°0€E‘9 ILNENIOYUNYN AONEOUANE LIEdx*
60°0€EE’9 ONIANNS ddIM TLIOLx %
05°205‘€E SEDIAYES TYNOISSHI0N ZLZT~%L-02%
05°205'€ SYANOSIVE S0 NOTLLYIUOISNYAL I3TC**
S%°58¥% T ATYIHE/EONYNEINIVA INENGINOT 8TTZ-EL-0Z¥
S¥ 8% T DNTYOLINOW AIINOWAOD IdEA*x
88°92T 0T TYOIAEN EIYWNT €LTZ-0L-0T¥
88°92T'0T TAYD EIVANI LI0aY pic Ol
€8°%TT'ST aNnd TIve TYLOLxx
88°692'2¥ SEEL ONIJATL YMSAH 262T-50-6T%
898°692°2¥ NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD At (e £
88°692'2% IOVHEINOD ¥MSAR THLOLx*
00°¥%%0'T WIIO ¥Ed/EOVETIIN $022-T6-81%
00°%%0°T INZWLOTTY EYLL HIWLS i
00°%%0 ‘T ada 9 IDTILSIA TYLOLx ¥
00°000°T SHIVTID TYOTAEW INFDIANT £62Z-6T-¥I¥
00°000°2Z XYL SLITADEE SSO¥D 8/T ANZ IdEwx
00°000°2C aNnE INEHIANT TIIOL
00°668 INERAINOE ALHLYS 8¥TT-T6-ET¥
ZL9%8’T ITYAEN/EONUYNIINI VA ETOTHEA T0ZZ-T6-ETH
ZLeSYL'E INTWLOTTY FMId EIYLS LAEx ¥
TLTSPLT NINQY INFWL¥YAEd TIId THLOLx*
0L"%99°€ ATYA AINNOD IY¥ SETYS TUNINY 6%2Z~€S-TT¥
00° 8% SEITIANS NOISSTONOD/Q00d L¥TT-£5-2T%
0S°Z¥ UIYI AINAOD ¥OJ STUYMY S€TT-ES-2TTY
€E€°TTT HSYAL/JEMES /SHIYM 0TZZ~E€S~TTH
¥6° %2 ENYA0¥d/SYD/DONIIVAH 6022-€5~2T¥
LY TE8E 4TIV AINOOD hsiclafPY
L% T68°¢E YIVE RINDOD TELOL* %
56°L0S ONINIVIL 9922-26~TT¥
0€°29T INAWGINOE ALEIVS 8%2Z-26~TT¥
STTOLS XYL ESTOXE HEII $%/T LIBAxx
SZ°0L9 aNnd NOTIDELO¥d HIId ALNAOD TYLOLx
0§°ZL8 SWEOJINA 9€2T-T6-60%
S0°6%E'T ATV /FONYNELNIVIH FIDIHAA T0Z2-16-60%

SLIQEED SIIEEd

LT0C/%/0T-LT02/22/6 QHINING SOEHD

NOIJOgI¥ILISTIA

ST:BP:ET LT/S0/0T :°3ed



00°

00"
00~

(]

00°
00"

00"

00°
00"

00-

00°

00°

00"

00-

00"

00°
00°

00"

00”

60"

00"

00°

Qo°

00°

00"

00"

00°

oo°

00°

00"
oo-

00"
00"

00"
[

00°

oo°

0o0°

00"

00°

[

0¥"9€9 INVID FONITIOIA OILLSEWOT TELOLx %
SETLOT TANS TIOIRIA 2022-80-589
SETLOT DNINOZ % ONINNYTII LIHTxx
SETLOT SHEJ LdN0D Z3d TLOL**
SLTBPT SLOYALNOD EDNYNHLNIVA £0TZ-L0~SLY
SLT8Y%T ONISSHEEGAY TN LIEXx*
SLT8YT ONISSTIAAY "THINY TYLOL* *
ZL°0%S ‘0T SIADIATES TINOISSAIOTL TLTT-89~S¢E9
TLT0%S 0T 8TAL INVED HOILSAL HTINHAQL QIRD he-iclaciy
TLTO0%S 0T LNYED HDIISOC EIINEAND TYLOL* x
S6°L8 SEITAENS TUNOIIYOOAE vTTL-6¥-6TI
06°86 YTV / BONYNZINT YR LNEWIIN0E 8TZZ-6¥%-6¢9
9L°89 WITIQ ¥Ad/HOYATIN S02T~6%-629
T9°6ST 8TIAd LNVYD DNILISIA HWOH prstcleCRy
T9°8ST INVID ONLLISIA EWOH TILOL* *
L0°8ZE’ST IDOYLSNODTY/NOLIDOAELENOD aYOL/0D €19¢~96~T29
£40°82€°ST XL SLETHOEY SS0¥D AVILAO 'TYIIIYD LAET**
L0°828°ST X1 SIATEDEY SSC¥D AYILNO TYLIIYD TELOL»»
60°9ET HOYIOLS ENIHOYW ONIIOA 80€Z-02-2T9
g6° SNOLLYI INORNODITEL L0ZZ-0Z-TT9
LETOE SIOYILNOD FONYNILNIWA £022-02-219
TO 6EY AJITO ALNOOD protclee Ry
TO"6EY aNAd INTFWAIN0E S MuEID TLLOLx¥
007002 ONINIVEL 29ZZ~0%-0T9
00" €EE LNENGINOE ALEIVS 8¥2C-0%-0T9
0E°8LT'T AIVAEN/FONYNELNIYK INSNI IO 8122-0%-0T2
YL 8YT SLOYALNOD EONYNALNTVH £02Z-0%-0T3
¥0°098°'2 FOSSHSSY ALNNOD LdEqx*
$0°098°C aNQS NOTIINAQTYA AL¥HEA0¥d TELOL* *
0S°6%% ONISIIEEAY/ONTHSITE0d /ONIINING TZTT-¥5-509
0s°6%% HOIOHD LY¥YWS pe-iclef Xy
i A-1134 SEHOIAYES TINOISSHIOUd ¢LTZ-¥0-509
9%"S0¥ 8TAS INYYED ALINOWAOD IMA pr-iclacy
66°8T SEITEdANS EDILI0 61T2T-€0-509
66°8T 8TAS INYID NOIINEIVLSIA IMA pA:icte )
S6°EL8 aNOd WYED0¥d IMQ TILOLxx
T6° %9 INIRITNOE AIFILS 8¥ZT-£8-709
L6°SS SNOILYOINIWWODHTEL L0ZZ-£8-909
88°0TT XYL SHE/SNOLIYDINOWAOD pi-icla g2
88702T aNnd ESNEJEd TIALD TIYLOL*x
00°SE SANNITA 0L2ZT-90-008
SIIATID 81TEEd

LTO0Z/%/0T-LT02/22/6 QHINI¥Yd SADEHD

NOILDE8I¥YLSICA

ST:8¥:E€T LT/S0/0T :93ed



00" ¥5°020°8TZ *¥ STYLOL MANYE *x

00° $S°020'8TC 0D¥YE STIEM TOMNVE
60" SH 6EY ONINIVIL 9972~58-TT6
0o0* 00°L62 WIAIQ YEI/FOVETIN S02ZT-58-TT6
00" S 9€EL INYED ONINIVEL Yaa 133Axx
00" T9°0ST INSWIINDE ALFIYS 8%2Z~08-TT6
00" 00"0EE‘T FIIMLIOS 8zzz-08-116
00" 0Z"L69°LE ATYARE/EONYNIINIYH  LNERAIODE 81ZZ-08-116
00" o' ¥¥ ANYI0¥d/SYD/ONTIVER 602Z-08-TT6
00° LT ¥6ET ALIDIYIOETI 802Z~08~TT6
oo* 9T°6S i SNOTIUDINAWNODETEL L0ZZ-08-TT6
00" 197952 SIDVALNOD FONYNIINIYA €022-08-TT6
00" 00" ELO‘T ITYAEY/EONYNEINIYH FTOIBAA 1022-08-TT6
00° 6E°S00‘EY YEINHD HOIVASIA-TI6 IIZAxx
00° P8 TVL'ED AN TT6-AONIDYIW TIIOL**
00" 0088 SEDIAYHS TYNOISSHIOEd ZL2Z-98-069
00" 06°86 WIVITT/EONYNEINIYA INEFWIINOE 81TZZ~98-069
00" 06°98T §TAI IDWHUINOD Ad IITAxx
00" 05" 6%¥ ONISILEINGY/ONTHSITENE /ONIINIEI TZZZ-60-069
00° 0S°6%¥ IIIE NIM SWOSENOT EOIH LAFTx ¥
SIIATID sLIEEa

LTO0T/%/0T-LT0Z/2C/6 QHINI¥NA SMDHEHD NOILOQOEIWYLSIA ST:8%:€T LT/SO/0T :93RQ



Agenda Item
No. 1



UPDATES

County Departments

v" Other Boards
v F tS
v" Commission

v' Various



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Torrance County Grants Committee

Grant Review Summary

Department &

Project Manager: 5\\({{@0\5 Oﬁ%(,@// Obl-g()ham'g (Dd\lq‘ﬂ Date: WLQ@ )Q@ i

Type of Grant: Reimbursable Match Other:

Mamie of Grant: Grant/Agreement Number:
BKLMP/CIOT/S’TCP/DNOS‘ (A5 T4657
WM Deol of Tunseketron | A[30] 2019
Grant Funding: 4 Administration Fee:

: $ 4.1 l Sb = A hO

Moatly by He 10*

Matching:

hone

Project Description:

Traftc. violations  wonforeemenT

Legal Requirements:

QL@*{ ¢ F(’CQ@( \.c\w COMPIIZL‘/](J

Committee Concerns:

non<

Recommend: Y Approve
Approve with conditions:

Do Not Approve

Grants Committee: . . % @\W
' J/Zq\ .

County Manager ;Zg Director 4
%7&1 U XU/&MZ} ,, gy’

Cbuﬁjcgl Treastljfer Finance Dlrector



CONTRACT NUMBER:

GRANTEE DUNS NUMBER: 095746517

VENDOR NUMBER;_ 0000054405

GRANT AGREEMENT

This grant agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation
(Department) and County of Torrance (Grantee), collectively referred to as “the Parties.” The
Department and the Grantee agree as follows:

1, Award. The Department hereby awards the Grantee funding for the following projects:
a. Buckle Up (“BKLUP”)/Click it or Ticket (“CIOT”), Project No. 18-OP-RF-103,
$1,475.00;
b. Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (“STEP”)/100 Days and Nights of Summer
(“DNOS”), Project No. 18-ST-RF-103, $2,675.00;
c. Total Funding awarded per this agreement $4,150.00.
2. Scope of Work. The Grantee shall perform the professional services stated in the following

exhibits: Exhibit B - BKLUP/CIOT and Exhibit C - STEP/DNOS.

3. Payment. To be reimbursed for eligible expenses, the Grantee must submit timely, properly
prepared reimbursement requests as provided in the Department’s Traffic Safety Bureau Financial
Management Manual June 22, 2016. The Grantee acknowledges that the Department will not pay
for any expenses incurred prior to both Parties signing the agreement, after termination of the
agreement, or in excess of the amount of the award noted in section 1. The Grantee must submit its
final reimbursement request no later than thirty days after termination of this agreement, unless
otherwise approved by the Department.

4, Records and Audit. The Grantee shall strictly account for all receipts and disbursements
related to this agreement. The Grantee shall record costs incurred, services rendered and payment
received, and shall maintain these financial records during the agreement and for three years from
the date of submission of the final reimbursement request. On request, the Grantee shall provide
the financial records to the Department and the state auditor, and shall allow the Department and
the state auditor to inspect or audit these financial records during business hours at the Grantee’s
principal office during the term of this agreement and for three years from the date of submission of
the final reimbursement request. If the financial records provided by the Grantee are insufficient to
support an audit by customary accounting practices, the Grantee shall reimburse the Department
for any expense incurred related to the insufficient documentation within thirty days of written

Traffic Safety Division 1




notice from the Department. If an audit or inspection reveals that funds were used for expenses not
directly related to the project, or otherwise used inappropriately, or that payments were excessive
or otherwise erroneous, the Grantee shall reimburse the Department for those funds or payments
within thirty days of written notice.

5. Officials Not to Benefit. The Parties intend that no member of the New Mexico legislature
or the United States Congress, or any public official, public employee or tribal council member, in
that person’s individual capacity, will benefit from this agreement.

6. Termination. The Department may terminate this agreement for any reason, by giving the
Grantee thirty days written notice. The Grantee may only terminate this agreement based on the
Department’s uncured, material breach of the agreement. On receipt of a “Notice of Cancellation,”
the Grantee shall suspend work unless otherwise directed by the Department in writing. The Parties
acknowledge that termination will not nullify obligations incurred prior to termination.

7. Appropriations. The Grantee acknowledges that:

a. this agreement is contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations
being made by the Congress of the United States or the New Mexico state legislature;

b. if sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made, this agreement will
terminate upon written notice by the Department to the Grantee; and

C. the Department will not expend any funds until they are approved for expenditure,
and the Department’s determination as to whether approval has been granted will be final.

8. Compliance with Law. The Grantee, its employees, agents and contractors, shall comply
with the following:

a. Title VI and Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination in
Employment Act of 1967, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Environmental
Justice Act of 1994, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, and 49 C.F.R. Section 21;

b. all federal and state laws, rules, and regulations, and executive orders of the
Governor of the state of New Mexico pertaining to equal employment opportunity,
including the Human Rights Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 28-1-1 through 28-1-15 (in
accordance with such, the Grantee states that no person, on the grounds of race, religion,
national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, spousal affiliation, serious medical
condition, age or handicap, will be excluded from employment with or participation in,
denied the benefits of, or otherwise subjected to, discrimination in any activity performed
under this agreement. If the Grantee it is found to be in violation of any of these
requirements, the Grantee shall take prompt and appropriate steps to correct such
violation);

c. state laws applicable to workers compensation benefits for the Grantee’s
employees, including the Workers’ Compensation Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 52-1-1 through
Traffic Safety Division 2




52-1-70, and related regulations; and

d. 2 C.F.R. 200, Subpart F - Audit Requirements, Sections 200.500 - 200.521.
e. those sections in Exhibit D labeled “applies to subrecipients as well as states.”
9, Notices. For a notice under this agreement to be valid, it must be in writing; be delivered by

hand, registered or certified mail return receipt requested and postage prepaid, fax or e-mail; and
be addressed as follows:

to NMDOT at: to the Grantee at:
New Mexico Dept. of Transportation County of Torrance
Attn: Traffic Safety Division Attn: __ SHERIFF
P.0. Box 1149 Torrance County SO, P. O. Box 498
Santa Fe, NM 87504 Estancia , NIVt 87016
10. Severability. The Parties intend that if any provision of this agreement is held to be

unenforceable, the rest of the agreement will remain in effect as written.

11. Tort Claims. The Parties intend that (1) immunity from liability for tortious conduct under
NMSA 1978, Section 41-4-4{A) will apply to all conduct relating to this agreement, (2) only the
waivers of immunity from liability under NMSA 1978, Sections 41-4-4 through 41-4-12 will apply,
and (3) this agreement does not waive immunity from liability for tortious conduct relating to this
agreement of any employee of the Department or the Grantee.

12, Jurisdiction and Venue. The Grantee acknowledges the jurisdiction of the courts of the
state of New Mexico for any adversarial proceeding arising out of this agreement, and that venue
for any such proceeding will be in the First Judicial District Court for the county of Santa Fe,
New Mexico.

13. Project Responsibility. The Grantee acknowledges that it bears sole responsibility for
performing the services referred to in section 2.

14. Term. This agreement takes effect October 1, 2017 or upon signhature of all Parties,
whichever is later. If the Grantee does not deliver the signed agreement to the Department within
sixty days of the Department’s signature, the agreement will be voidable by the Department. The
agreement terminates at midnight on September 30, 2018, unless earlier terminated as provided in
section 6 or section 7.

15. Applicable Law. The laws of the state of New Mexico, without giving effect to its choice of
taw principles, govern all adversarial proceedings arising out of this agreement.

16. Amendment. No amendment of this agreement will be effective unless it is in writing and
signed by the Parties.

17. No Third-party Beneficiary. This agreement does not confer any rights or remedies on

Traffic Safety Division 3




anyone other than the Department ang the Grantee,

18. Merger, This agreement Constitutes the entire understanding between the Parties with
matt

Each party is signing this agreement on the date stated Opposite that Party’s signature.
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Date; ,2017 By:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

COUNTY OF TORRANCE

Date: , 2017 By:
— \
. Title:
—

Date: , 2017 By:

Assistant Gen al/Counse|
Departmento ransportation

Approved as to form ang legal sufﬁciency.

Date: , 2017 By:
Counsel for County of Torrance

Traffic Safety Division 4




Traffic Safety Division




Exhibit B

SCOPE OF WORK, TRAINING, REIMBURSEMENT AND REPORTING

BUCKLE UP (BKLUP) and CLICK IT OR TICKET (“c1OT”) Project Number: 18-OP-RF-103

1. Scope of Work. The Grantee shall conduct occupant protection directed enforcement
patrols (ODEPs) in high crash locations identified in data compiled by local, state or federal
government agencies and the Grantee’s Operational Plan. The Department encourages the Grantee
to accompany the ODEPs with public information, media and educational activities. ODEPs must
deploy officers in high crash locations consistent with the enforcement plan for occupant protection
issues. If for any reason, the ODEPs were conducted in areas not consistent with the enforcement
plan, the Grantee must submit a justification with the invoice for these services. The Department
may choose to deny the invoice for ODEPs based on the justification. The Grantee is encouraged to
schedule ODEPs throughout the grant period with a focus on participating during the Superblitz
Period, 3 Mini Superblitz Periods, National DWI Mobilizations and the National Click It or Ticket
Mobilizations identified below:

2. Definitions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:
“Winter Superblitz Period” means November 10, 2017 to January 6, 2018.

“st, Patrick’s Day Mini Superblitz Period” means March 16 to March 24, 2018.
“Cinco de Mayo May Mini Superblitz Period” means May 1 to May 7, 2018.
“Fourth of July Mini Superblitz Period” means July 1 to July 8, 2018.

“National DWI Mobilization Period” means August 17 to September 3, 2018.

“National Occupant Protection Mobilization Click It or Ticket period” means May 21 to June 3,
2018.

“Agency Coordinator” means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct responsibility
for administering all phases of the grant agreement.

“Directed Enforcement Patrols” means activities that enforce: traffic laws in areas consistent with
the agency’s operational plan.

“Operational Plan” means a plan based on the most current crash data that identifies the problem
to be addressed, goals to be achieved, and the performance measures to be employed. The Grantee
may update its operational plan as needed to align with current trends.

3. Training and qualifications. The Agency Coordinator must attend the Department’s Law
Enforcement Coordinators symposium and other Department training as required. The Grantee
should notify the Department of any changes in the Agency Coordinator as soon as possible. The

Traffic Safety Division 6




Grantee’s participating officers must have law enforcement certifications in all areas necessary to
conduct the services noted in Section 1 of this exhibit. The Grantee shall keep documentation of
training and provide the Department with a list of certified officers on request.

§

4, Reimbursement. The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost of personnel that
worked the ODEPs. Claims for payment must specify officers’ actual hourly rate of pay including
overtime pay (hourly rate X 1.5); the Department will not pay any amount in excess of that rate or
for any amount that is not above and beyond the officers normal duties. The Grantee should submit
claims at minimum quarterly no later than January 30", April 30" and July 30™ during this
Agreement period. The final claim shall be submitted no later than October 31, 2018. If the final
claim is submitted after October 31, 2018, the claim must be accompanied by a justification letter.
The Department may choose to deny the claim based on the justification. The claim must be on a
form approved by the Department. The Department will pay the Grantee for the following:

a. pay, including overtime, for officers conducting traffic safety occupant protection
focused enforcement in areas consistent with the enforcement plan;

b. attendance at, and excess per diem for, operation safe kids training and the four-
day NHTSA standardized child passenger safety training; and

C. assistance at child safety seat clinics or car seat fitting stations.

5. Reporting. The Grantee must submit activity reports by the 10" of each month using the

activity report form provided unless otherwise directed by the Department. Activity reports must
include the type of activity and types of citations issued. The Grantee must report all citations to the
Motor Vehicle Division of the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department and to the
appropriate court in accordance with New Mexico state statute. The Grantee must submit timely
crash reports to the Department in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207. If the Grantee is
not submitting crash reports in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207, the Department may
hold reimbursement claims until this provision is met.

6. Funding. The Department expects the funding source to be state road fund. However, the
funding source is subject to change at the Department’s discretion. The Grantee may transfer funds
between budget categories only with prior written approval from the Department. The project’s
itemized budget is as follows:

Personal Services $1,475.00
Contractual Services $S0.00
Commodities $0.00
Indirect $0.00
Other $0.00
TOTAL $1,475.00

Traffic Safety Division 7




7. Goals. The Department’s performance goals for the state are to:

a. Limit the increase in five-year average unrestrained fatalities to 8 percent from 99 in
2015 to 107 by December 31, 2018, (FARS, annual).

b. Increase the seatbelt use percentage by 1 percent from 92 in 2016 to 93 by December
31, 2018, (State, annual).

8. Equipment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this agreement with prior
approval of the Department.

Traffic Safety Division 8




Exhibit C

SCOPE OF WORK, TRAINING, REIMBURSEMENT AND REPORTING

SELECTIVE TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM (“STEP”) and 100 DAYS AND NIGHTS OF SUMMER
(“DNOS”) Project Number: 18-ST-RF-103

1. Scope of Work. The Grantee shall conduct directed enforcement patrols (DEPs) in high crash
locations identified in data compiled by local, state or federal government agencies and the
Grantee’s Operational Plan. The Department encourages the Grantee to accompany the DEPs with
public information, media and educational activities. DEPs must deploy officers in high crash
locations consistent with the Operational Plan. If for any reason, the DEPs were conducted in areas
not consistent with the Operational Plan, the Grantee must submit a justification with the invoice
for these services. The Department may choose to deny the invoice for DEPs based on the
justification.

2. Definitions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:

“pgency Coordinator” means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct responsibility for
administering all phases of the grant agreement.

“Directed Enforcement Patrols” means activities that enforce traffic laws in areas consistent with
the agency’s operational plan.

“Operational Plan” means a plan based on the most current crash data that identifies the problem
to be addressed, goals to be achieved, and the performance measures to be employed. The Grantee
may update its operational plan as needed to align with current trends.

3. Training and qualifications. The Agency Coordinator must attend the Department’s Law
Enforcement Coordinators symposium and other Department training as required. The Grantee
should notify the Department of any changes in the Agency Coordinator as soon as possible. The
Grantee’s participating officers must have law enforcement certifications in all areas necessary to
conduct the services noted in Section 1 of this exhibit. The Grantee shall keep documentation of
training and provide the Department with a list of certified officers on request.

4, Reimbursement. The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost of personnel that
worked the DEPs. Claims for payment must specify officers’ actual hourly rate of pay including
overtime pay (hourly rate X 1.5); the Department will not pay any amount in excess of that rate or
for any amount that was not above and beyond the officer’s normal duties. The Grantee should
submit claims at minimum quarterty no later than January 30", April 30™ and July 30" during this
Agreement period. The final claim shall be submitted no later than October 31, 2018. If the final
claim is submitted after October 31, 2018, the claim must be accompanied by a justification letter.
The Department may choose to deny the claim based on the justification. The claim must be on a
form approved by the Department. The Department will pay the Grantee for the following:

Traffic Safety Division 9




a. Pay, including overtime pay, for officers conducting the traffic safety enforcement
described in paragraph 1 of this Exhibit C; and

b. training for officers not previously trained in STEP.

5. Reporting. The Grantee must submit activity reports by the 10" of each month using the
activity report form provided unless otherwise directed by the Department. Activity reports must
include the type of activity and types of citations issued. The Grantee must report all citations to the
Motor Vehicle Division of the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department and to the
appropriate court in accordance with New Mexico state statute. The Grantee must submit timely
crash reports to the Department in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207. If the Grantee is
not submitting crash reports in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207, the Department may
hold reimbursement claims until this provision is met.

6. Funding — STEP (Execution of Agreement through September 30, 2018). The Department
expects the funding source to be State Road Fund. However, the funding source is subject to change
at the Department’s discretion. The Grantee may transfer funds between budget categories only
with prior written approval from the Department. The project’s itemized budget is as follows:

Personal Services $2,000.00
Contractual Services $0.00
Commodities $0.00
Indirect $0.00
Other $0.00
TOTAL $2,000.00
7. Funding — DNOS (June 23 through September 30, 2018). The Department expects the

funding source to be State Road Fund. However, the funding source is subject to change at the
Department’s discretion. The Grantee may transfer funds between budget categories only with
prior written approval from the Department. The project’s itemized budget is as follows:

Personal Services $675.00
Contractual Services $0.00
Commodities $0.00
Indirect $0.00
Other $0.00
TOTAL $675.00
8. Goals. The Department’s performance goals for the state are as follows:
a. Reduce the number of five-year average speeding-related fatalities by 4.6 percent from

Traffic Safety Division




131 in 2015 to 125 by December 31, 2018, (FARS, 5-year averages).

b. Limit the increase in five-year average alcohol-impaired fatalities to 21 percent from 103
in 2015 to 125 by December 31, 2018, (FARS, 5-year averages).

c. Increase the seatbelt use percentage by 1 percent from 92 in 2016 to 93 by December
31, 2018, (State, annual).

d. Reduce the number of fatalities in distracted driving crashes by 9 percent from 160
in 2015 to 146 by December 31, 2018, (State, 5-year averages).

9. Equipment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this agreement with prior
approval of the Department.

Traffic Safety Division 11




Exhibit D —CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES

APPENDIX A TO PART 1300—
CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES

FOR HIGHWAY SAFETY GRANTS

(23 U.S.C. CHAPTER 4; SEC. 1906, PUB. L. 109-59,
AS AMENDED BY SEC. 4011, PUB. L. 114-94)

[Each fiscal year, the Governor's Representative for Highway Safety must sign
these Certifications and Assurances affirming that the State complies with all
requivements, including applicable Federal statutes and regulations, that are in
effect during the grant period. Requirements that also apply to subrecipients are
noted under the applicable caption.]

State: New Mexico Fiscal Year: 2018

By submitting an application for Federal grant funds under 23 U.S.C. Chapter 4 or Section 1906,
the State Highway Safety Office acknowledges and agrees to the following conditions and
requirements. In my capacity as the Governor's Representative for Highway Safety, I hereby
provide the following Certifications and Assurances:

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

The State will comply with applicable statutes and regulations, including but not limited to:

23 U.S.C. Chapter 4—Highway Safety Act of 1966, as amended

Sec. 1906, Public Law 109-59, as amended by Sec. 4011, Public Law 114-94

23 CFR part 1300—Uniform Procedures for State Highway Safety Grant Programs

2 CFR part 200—Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards

2 CFR part 1201—Department of Transportation, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVIEW OF FEDERAL PROGRAMS

The State has submitted appropriate documentation for review to the single point of contact
designated by the Governor to review Federal programs, as required by Executive Order 12372
(Intergovernmental Review of Federal Programs).

FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA)

The State will comply with FFATA guidance, OMB Guidance on FFATA Subward and
Executive Compensation Reporting, August 27, 2010,

(httns://www.fsrs.gov/d0cuments/OMB_Guidance_on_FFATAﬂSubaward and_Executive Com

pensation Reporting_08272010.pdf) by reporting to FSRS.gov for each sub-grant awarded:

Name of the entity receiving the award;
Amount of the award;

Traffic Safety Division 12




Information on the award including transaction type, funding agency, the North
American Industry Classification System code or Catalog of F ederal Domestic Assistance
number (where applicable), program source;
Location of the entity receiving the award and the primary location of performance under
the award, including the city, State, congressional district, and country; and an award title
descriptive of the purpose of each funding action;
A unique identifier (DUNS);
The names and total compensation of the five most highly compensated officers of the
entity if:
(i) the entity in the preceding fiscal year received—

(I) 80 percent or more of its annual gross revenues in Federal awards;

(IT) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal awards; and
(ii) the public does not have access to information about the compensation of the senior
exccutives of the entity through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986;

Other relevant information specified by OMB guidance.

NONDISCRIMINATION

(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

The State highway safety agency will comply with all Federal statutes and implementing
regulations relating to nondiscrimination (“Federal Nondiscrimination Authorities”). These

include but are not limited to:

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d ef seq., 78 stat. 252),
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin) and 49 CFR part 21;
The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of
1970, (42 U.S.C. 4601), (prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or whose
property has been acquired because of Federal or Federal-aid programs and projects);
Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973, (23 U.S.C. 324 et seq.), and Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. 1681-1683 and 1685-1686)
(prohibit discrimination on the basis of sex);

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (29 U.S.C. 794 et seq. ), as amended,
(prohibits disctimination on the basis of disability) and 49 CFR part 27;

The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, (42 U.S.C. 6101 ef seq.), (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age);

The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, (Pub. L. 100-209), (broadens scope,
coverage and applicability of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The Age
Discrimination Act of 1975 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by
expanding the definition of the terms “programs or activities” to include all of the
programs or activities of the Federal aid recipients, sub-recipients and contractors,
whether such programs or activities are Federally-funded or not);

Titles II and III of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. 12131-12189)
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in the operation of public entities,
public and private transportation systems, places of public accommodation, and certain

Traffic Safety Division 13




testing) and 49 CFR parts 37 and 38;

«  Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions To Address Environmental Justice in
Minority Populations and Low-Income Populations (prevents discrimination against
minority populations by discouraging programs, policies, and activities with
disproportionately high and adverse human health or environmental effects on minority
and low-income populations); and

« Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited
English Proficiency (guards against Title VI national origin
discrimination/discrimination because of limited English proficiency (LEP) by ensuring
that funding recipients take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful
access to programs (70 FR 74087-74100).

The State highway safety agency—

«  Will take all measures necessary to ensure that no person in the United States shall, on
the grounds of race, color, national origin, disability, sex, age, limited English
proficiency, or membership in any other class protected by Federal Nondiscrimination
Authorities, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination under any of its programs or activities, so long as any portion
of the program is Federally-assisted.

«  Will administer the program in a manner that reasonably ensures that any of its
subrecipients, contractors, subcontractors, and consultants receiving Federal financial
assistance under this program will comply with all requirements of the Non-
Discrimination Authorities identified in this Assurance;

« Agrees to comply (and require any of its subrecipients, contractors, subcontractors, and
consultants to comply) with all applicable provisions of law or regulation governing US
DOT's or NHTSA's access to records, accounts, documents, information, facilities, and
staff, and to cooperate and comply with any program or compliance reviews, and/or
complaint investigations conducted by US DOT or NHTSA under any Federal
Nondiscrimination Authority;

«  Acknowledges that the United States has a right to seek judicial enforcement with regard
to any matter arising under these Non-Discrimination Authorities and this Assurance;

 Tnsert in all contracts and funding agreements with other State or private entities the
following clause:

“During the performance of this contract/funding agreement, the contractor/funding
recipient agrees—

a. To comply with all Federal nondiscrimination laws and regulations, as may be
amended from time to time;

b. Not to participate directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by any
Federal non-discrimination law or regulation, as set forth in appendix B of 49

Traffic Safety Division 14




CFR part 21 and herein;

c. To permit access to its books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and
its facilities as required by the State highway safety office, US DOT or NHTSA;

d. That, in event a contractor/funding recipient fails to comply with any
nondiscrimination provisions in this contract/funding agreement, the State
highway safety agency will have the right to impose such contract/agreement
sanctions as it or NHTSA determine are appropriate, including but not limited to
withholding payments to the contractor/funding recipient under the
contract/agreement until the contractor/funding recipient complies; and/or
cancelling, terminating, or suspending a contract or funding agreement, in whole
or in part; and

e. To insert this clause, including paragraphs a through e, in every subcontract and
subagreement and in every solicitation for a subcontract or sub-agreement, that
receives Federal funds under this program.

THE DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT OF 1988 (41 U.S.C. 8103)

The State will provide a drug-free workplace by:

a.

Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's
workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of
such prohibition; '
Establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about:
o The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace.
o The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace.
o Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance
programs.
o The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug violations
occurring in the workplace.
o Making it a requirement that each employee engaged in the performance of
the grant be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a).
Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the grant, the employee will—
o Abide by the terms of the statement.
o Notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation
occurring in the workplace no later than five days after such conviction.
Notifying the agency within ten days after receiving notice under subparagraph (c)(2)
from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Taking one of the following actions, within 30 days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (c)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted—
o Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and
including termination.
o Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse

Traffic Safety Division 15




assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal,
State, or local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency.
f, Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of all of the paragraphs above.

POLITICAL ACTIVITY (HATCH ACT)
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

The State will comply with provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. 1501-1508), which limits the
political activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in
part with Federal funds.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING FEDERAL LOBBYING
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee
of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee
of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the
making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report
Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents for all sub-award at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and
contracts under grant, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall
certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making
or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who
fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

RESTRICTION ON STATE LOBBYING
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

Traffic Safety Division 16




None of the funds under this program will be used for any activity specifically designed to urge
or influence a State or local legislator to favor or oppose the adoption of any specific legislative
proposal pending before any State or local legislative body. Such activities include both direct
and indirect (e.g., “grassroots”) lobbying activities, with one exception. This does not preclude a
State official whose salary is supported with NHTSA funds from engaging in direct
communications with State or local legislative officials, in accordance with customary State
practice, even if such communications urge legislative officials to favor or oppose the adoption of
a specific pending legislative proposal.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

Instructions for Primary Certification (States)

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective primary participant is providing the
certification set out below and agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 CFR parts 180 and
1300.

2. The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result
in denial of participation in this covered transaction. The prospective participant shall submit an
explanation of why it cannot provide the certification set out below. The certification or
explanation will be considered in connection with the department or agency's determination
whether to enter into this transaction. However, failure of the prospective primary participant to
furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from participation in this
transaction.

3 The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was
placed when the department or agency determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later
determined that the prospective primary participant knowingly rendered an erroneous
certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department
or agency may terminate this transaction for cause or default or may pursue suspension or
debarment.

4. The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the department
or agency to which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective primary participant
learns its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of
changed circumstances.

5. The terms covered tramsaction, debarment, suspension, ineligible, lower tier, participant,
person, primary tier, principal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, have the
meaning set out in the Definitions and coverage sections of 2 CFR part 180. You may contact the
department or agency to which this proposal is being submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy
of those regulations.

6. The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier
covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart

Traffic Safety Division 17




9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by NHTSA.

7. The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will
include the clause titled “Instructions for Lower Tier Certification” including the “Certification
Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion—Lower Tier Covered
Transaction,” provided by the department or agency entering into this covered transaction,
without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier
covered transactions and will require lower tier participants to comply with 2 CFR parts 180 and
1300.

8. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant
in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9,
subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered
transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the
method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant

may, but is not required to, check the list of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement and .

Non-procurement Programs.

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of
records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge
and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a
prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a
covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is
proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended, debarred, ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, the department or agency may
disallow costs, annul or terminate the transaction, issue a stop work order, debar or suspend you,
or take other remedies as appropriate.

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters—Primary
Covered Transactions

(1) The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that its
principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded by any Federal department or agency;

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a
civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or
local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust
statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction
of record, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a
governmental entity (Federal, State or Local) with commission of any of the offenses

Traffic Safety Division 18




enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this certification; and
(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more
public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

(2) Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the Statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Instructions for Lower Tier Certification

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the
certification set out below and agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 CFR parts 180 and
1300.

2 The cettification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was
placed when this transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower
tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies
available to the Federal government, the department or agency with which this transaction
originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

3. The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to
which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that
its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed

circumstances.

4. The terms covered transaction, debarment, suspension, ineligible, lower tier, participant,
person, primary tier, principal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, have the
meanings set out in the Definition and Coverage sections of 2 CFR part 180. You may contact
the person to whom this proposal is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those
regulations.

5. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier
covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart
9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by NHTSA.

6. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will
include the clause titled “Instructions for Lower Tier Certification” including the “Certification
Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion—Lower Tier Covered
Transaction,” without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations
for lower tier covered transactions and will require lower tier participants to comply with 2 CFR
parts 180 and 1300.

7. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant
in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9,

Traffic Safety Division 19




subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered
transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the
method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant
may, but is not required to, check the list of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement and
Non-procurement Programs.

8. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of
vecords in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge
and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a
prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

9. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a
covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is
proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended, debarred, ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, the department or agency with which
this transaction originated may disallow costs, annul or terminate the transaction, issue a stop
work order, debar or suspend you, or take other remedies as appropriate.

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion—Lower
Tier Covered Transactions

1. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it
nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible,
or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal department or
agency.

2. Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

BUY AMERICA ACT
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

The State and each subrecipient will comply with the Buy America requirement (23 U.S.C. 313)
when purchasing items using Federal funds. Buy America requires a State, or subrecipient, to
purchase only steel, iron and manufactured products produced in the United States with Federal
funds, unless the Secretary of Transportation determines that such domestically produced items
would be inconsistent with the public interest, that such materials are not reasonably available
and of a satisfactory quality, or that inclusion of domestic materials will increase the cost of the
overall project contract by more than 25 percent. In order to use Federal funds to purchase
foreign produced items, the State must submit a waiver request that provides an adequate basis
and justification to and approved by the Secretary of Transportation.

PROHIBITION ON USING GRANT FUNDS TO CHECK FOR HELMET USAGE
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

The State and each subrecipient will not use 23 U.S.C. Chapter 4 grant funds for programs to
check helmet usage or to create checkpoints that specifically target motorcyclists.

Traffic Safety Division 20




POLICY ON SEAT BELT USE

In accordance with Executive Order 13043, Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States, dated
April 16, 1997, the Grantee is encouraged to adopt and enforce on-the-job seat belt use policies
and programs for its employees when operating company-owned, rented, or personally-owned
vehicles. The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) is responsible for
providing leadership and guidance in support of this Presidential initiative. For information on
how to implement such a program, or statistics on the potential benefits and cost-savings to your
company or organization, please visit NHTSA's Web site at www.nhtsa.gov. Additional resources
are available from the Network of Employers for Traffic Safety (NETS), a public-private
partnership headquartered in the Washington, DC metropolitan area, and dedicated to improving
the traffic safety practices of employers and employees. NETS is prepared to provide technical
assistance, a simple, user-friendly program kit, and an award for achieving the President's goal of
90 percent seat belt use. Visit its Web site at www.frgfficsafety.org.

POLICY ON BANNING TEXT MESSAGING WHILE DRIVING

In accordance with Executive Order 13513, Federal Leadership On Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving, and DOT Order 3902.10, Text Messaging While Driving, States are encouraged
to adopt and enforce workplace safety policies to decrease crashed caused by distracted driving,
including policies to ban text messaging while driving company-owned or -rented vehicles,
Government-owned, leased or rented vehicles, or privately-owned when on official Government
business or when performing any work on or behalf of the Government. States are also
encouraged to conduct workplace safety initiatives in a manner commensurate with the size of
the business, such as establishment of new rules and programs or re-evaluation of existing
programs to prohibit text messaging while driving, and education, awareness, and other outreach
to employees about the safety risks associated with texting while driving.

SECTION 402 REQUIREMENTS

To the best of my personal knowledge, the information submitted in the Highway Safety Plan
in support of the State's application for a grant under 23 U.S.C. 402 is accurate and complete.

The Governor is the responsible official for the administration of the State highway safety
program, by appointing a Governor's Representative for Highway Safety who shall be
responsible for a State highway safety agency that has adequate powers and is suitably

equipped and organized (as evidenced by appropriate oversight procedures governing such
areas as procurement, financial administration, and the use, management, and disposition of
equipment) to carry out the program. (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(A))

The political subdivisions of this State are authorized, as part of the State highway safety
program, to carry out within their jurisdictions local highway safety programs which have
been approved by the Governor and are in accordance with the uniform guidelines
promulgated by the Secretary of Transportation. (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(B))

At least 40 percent of all Federal funds apportioned to this State under 23 U.S.C. 402 for this
fiscal year will be expended by or for the benefit of political subdivisions of the State in

Traffic Safety Division 21




10.

carrying out local highway safety programs (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(C)) or 95 percent by and
for the benefit of Indian tribes (23 U.S.C. 402(h)(2)), unless this requirement is waived in
writing. (This provision is not applicable to the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, the U.S.
Virgin Islands, Guam, American Samoa, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana

Islands.)

The State's highway safety program provides adequate and reasonable access for the safe and
convenient movement of physically handicapped persons, including those in wheelchairs,
across curbs constructed or replaced on or after July 1, 1976, at all pedestrian crosswalks. (23
U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(D))

The State will provide for an evidenced-based traffic safety enforcement program to prevent
traffic violations, crashes, and crash fatalities and injuries in areas most at risk for such
incidents. (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(E))

The State will implement activities in support of national highway safety goals to reduce
motor vehicle related fatalities that also reflect the primary data-related crash factors within
the State, as identified by the State highway safety planning process, including:

e Participation in the National high-visibility law enforcement mobilizations as
identified annually in the NHTSA Communications Calendar, including not less than
3 mobilization campaigns in each fiscal year to—

o Reduce alcohol-impaired or drug-impaired operation of motor vehicles; and
o Increase use of seatbelts by occupants of motor vehicles;

e Submission of information regarding mobilization participation into the HVE
Database;

e Sustained enforcement of statutes addressing impaired driving, occupant protection,
and driving in excess of posted speed limits;

e An annual Statewide seat belt use survey in accordance with 23 CFR part 1340 for
the measurement of State seat belt use rates, except for the Secretary of Interior on
behalf of Indian tribes;

e Development of Statewide data systems to provide timely and effective data analysis
to support allocation of highway safety resources;

e Coordination of Highway Safety Plan, data collection, and information systems with
the State strategic highway safety plan, as defined in 23 U.S.C. 148(a).

e (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(F))

The State will actively encourage all relevant law enforcement agencies in the State to follow
the guidelines established for vehicular pursuits issued by the International Association of
Chiefs of Police that are currently in effect. (23 U.S.C. 402(j))

The State will not expend Section 402 funds to carry out a program to purchase, operate, or
maintain  an automated traffic enforcement system. (23 U.S.C. 402(c)(4))

Traffic Safety Division 22




Agenda Item
No. 4



County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: KBOJULW Soumchaz C‘M&M&S;W

First Last Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: oll 21 l[’) Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meetiné@o If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

. -

¥ -:’ v

"‘De’rm—\-\'qj Purdhas e 6 Tsal B stet:. Wmd.bt,i Qo p

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y= yo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y% no Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after C¢mmission approyal)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Compntss D )

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 5



67-5-4. [Discontinuance; procedure; viewers; county-line roads.] (1905) http://public.nmcompcomm.us/nmpublic/gateway.dll/nmpublic/stat/ch..,

67-5-4. [Discontinuance; procedure; viewers; county-line roads.]

Whenever, in the opinion of the board of county commissioners of any county, any road or part
of road then established and maintained as a public highway is not needed, or the repairs of the
same are burdensome and in excess of the benefits therefrom, they may at a regular meeting
appoint a board of commissioners of three freeholders of the county as viewers, to view such road
or part of road, and make report thereof to the board of county commissioners at their next regular
meeting, setting forth fully their finding, and if they recommend a discontinuance of such road or
part of road, then the board of county commissioners may order the same vacated: provided, that if
such road runs on the county line between two counties, the county commissioners of both the
counties interested shall appoint viewers and the concurrence of the county commissioners of both
counties shall be necessary to vacate it.

History: Laws 1905, ch. 124, § 3: Code 1915, § 2655; C.S. 1929, § 64-704; 1941 Comp., §
58-404; 1953 Comp., § 55-4-4.

10/5/2017, 10:17 A



Agenda Item
No. 6



RESOLUTION

Establishing the Solid Waste Management Fee as provided in Ordinance 94-12

WHEREAS, the county of Torrance has entered into a contract for collection and billing of solid
waste services for the residents of unincorporated Torrance County, with the Estancia Valley
" Solid Wast\e Authority; and, ‘

WHEREAS, said contract with Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority identifies costs associated
with providing collection and billing of solid waste services to residents of-unincorporated
_ Torrance County; and, !

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of Commissioners does levy the Solid . Waste
Management Fee enacted in Ordinance 94-12, to offset the costs of solid waste services for the
citizens of unincorporated Torrance County; and,

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of Commissioners, upon revising solid waste ordinance
94-12, does wish to grant certain discounts of the solid waste management fee to residents of
unincorporated Torrance County, by resolution;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Torrance County
that the Solid Waste Management Fee will hereby be established at the base rate of $19.21 plus
tax per month per billable account, and so instructs the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority to .
proceed as contracted; and, '

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners
instructs the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority to offer the following discounts to County
residents who qualify:

1. Any responsible party, as herein defined, may make application to the Solid Waste
Authority, on forms approved by said Authority, for a reduced monthly fee as set out
above, and by furnishing to the Authority with said application proof that the
responsible party is an individual that qualifies for Supplemental Nutrition Assistance
Program (SNAP), according to the standard of need as set forth in Sections 27-2-3 and
27-2-4 NMSA 1978, as they currently exist or may hereafter be amended. Upon
approval of the application, the solid waste management fee for any such responsible
person shall be 50% (Fifty Per Cent) of the established solid waste management fee.



2. Any responsible party contracting with a private hauler franchised to collect and
transport solid waste within the county shall be entitled to a reduction of the
established county solid waste management fee. The reduced rate is hereby set $6.40
per month, plus tax. Proof of contract with a private hauler shall be the responsibility
of the property owner, and shall be submitted biannually. If it is determined that the
contract with the private hauler has been terminated, the Estancia Valley Solid Waste
Authority will change the billing for that property owner to the full amount.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners

Further instructs the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority to waive the solid waste management
fee to any responsible party owning or possessing a vacant residence, upon affidavit and
verification that the residence is indeed vacant. Affidavit shall be the responsibility of the
property owner, and shall be submitted biannually. Any property owner falsely certifying that a
residence is vacant is in violation of the Solid Waste Ordinance, and is subject to penalties set
forth in Section 16.A.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of October, 2017.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

Javier Sanchez, Chair

Jim Frost, Member

Julia DuCharme, Member

Attest:

Linda Jaramillo, Clerk of the Board



PO Box 48 ~ 205 Ninth Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 (505) 384-5294 Fax
www. Torrancecountynm.org

Proposed Definition of “Vacant” for Ordinance 94-12, Solid Waste
Ordinance Section 13.E.

Vacant is defined as: When something is without content or occupant. A dwelling with furniture
by no occupant is not considered vacant, it is unoccupied. The Code Enforcement Officer will
verify the vacant status of the residence through legal means with permission from the home
owner or an inspection order issued by the Court. Home owners or the party responsible for the
property may appeal the Code Enforcement Officer’s determination to the County Commission
by submitting in writing on prescribed forms obtainable from the Zoning Director upon payment
of the applicable fee. Appeals not submitted within 30 days after determination shall not be
considered by the County Commission.



Agenda Item
No. 7



County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

County Manager

Belinda Garland

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 ot Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505)384-5294 Fax
www.iorrancecountynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

artment / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: 9 "5;7/ -~ 7 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥*S xo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

P t /2
S g : Q/ } ! /)5 4
LA A JIA”I 7‘ /L4 ‘A’ y /4" ‘{4 e I’l&.’ ’/I __’ A o?) ALV] 22U
Moy Club¥u ,W
Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y5 no If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y5 yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

The Board of County Commissioners, having heard testimony and considered
evidence at its regular meeting on August 23, 2017 considered the decision of Torrance
County Planning and Zoning determination that Dennis May exceeded the limitations of
his Certificate of Non-Conforming Use for his property located at #4 Turner Ridge Rd.
on multiple lots in Tract D of the Bella Vista Subdivision, and enter the following

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Mr. May’s property is zoned “PL.”

2. Mr. May’s property contains more than twenty-five unregistered and/or
inoperable vehicles.

3. Mr. May’s property contains several unpermitted structures containing solid waste
as that term is used in the Torrance County Solid Waste Ordinance.

4, Mr. May’s property also contains solid waste that is kept outside of structures or
containers on the property.

5. Neither the collection of unregistered vehicles, the unpermitted structures, nor the
solid waste fall under any permissive or conditional use of PL zoning under the
Torrance County Zoning Ordinance, Section 10.

6. -Mr. May’s property was subject to a valid Non-Conforming Use certificate issued

in October, 1990.



7. The Non-Conforming Use certificate allowed Mr. May to continue to use his land
in the manner in which it was used prior to April, 1990 regardless of whether that
use would be permitted under the Zoning Ordinance.

8. Mr. May expanded his use of the land beyond the use protected by his Non-
Conforming Use certificate by adding additional structures, adding additional
vehicles, and accumulating additional solid waste since April 1990.

9. The Board of County Commissioners conducted a hearing on this matter on
August 23, 2017 during which it permitted sworn testimony and cross-
examination of witnesses both for and against Mr. May’s requested determination.

10. The Board of County Commissioners considered the following prior to rendering
its decision:

A. Whether a valid Certificate of Non-Conforming Use gives a landowner
the rights to expand or extend their Non-Conforming Use of their property beyond
the use that existed when such certificate was issued.

11. The testimony and written evidence left no dispute as to the original scope of the
Non-Conforming Use certificate or the fact that Mr. May’s use of the property
had expanded beyond the usage that existed in April, 1990.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. Section 20(D) of the Zoning Ordinance does not allow a landowner to extend the
scope of a non-conforming use of their property beyond the scope that existed at
the time that the Non-Conforming Use certificate was issued.

2. The decision of Torrance County Planning and Zoning is Affirmed.

Entered this __ day of September, 2017.



Attest:

Chairman, Torrance County Commission

County Clerk

Commissioner

Commissioner



Agenda Item

No. 8



Agenda Item
No. 9



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11



COUNTY MANAGER UPDATE



